" PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
September 17, 2020



RK DISTRICT

Fa

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, September 17, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the September 17, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on September 17, 2020. You will be provided a

link to join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment
portfion of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the
meefting to dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance nofice.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. Itis requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 20, 2020.

B. Approve the September 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $246,283.36.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-04, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal
property owned by the Lisle Park District.

D. Approve Intergovernmental Agreement between the Lisle Park District
and the County of DuPage for participation in DuPage County Local
Government COVID-19 Reimbursement Program.

E. Move to establish 2020 General Election Day, per Article 2B of the Election
Code, as a paid holiday for Lisle Park District employees.



VI.

VIL.

VL.

Xl.

Xll.

Xill.

COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS
A. 2021 Budget Preparation — Discussion

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending August 31, 2020.

C. Commissioners' Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom

August 20, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:01
p.m. via remote access, stating that pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the August 20, 2020 Regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, and Commissioner
Olson were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio

Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

1l. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS

Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access: Altpeter
Cook
Ferron
Richter
Commissioner Present: Olson
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf Shamberg
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Marketing
& Fund Development Leone
Parks Manager Hamilton
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs
Recreation & Fithess Manager Jayne
Marketing Specialist Kosartes
Communications Specialist Labedz
Graphic & Web Design Specialist Sleezer
Senior Citizen Coordinator Breihan
Human Resource Manager Welge

President Cook highlighted Superintendent Leone’s 27 years of service and dedication to
the Lisle Park District. He went over her job history, community service and events she
helped with not only in district, but for other community organizations. He thanked her for
always being willing to lend a helping hand and for her leadership over the years. He
said the District thanks her for her service to the residents, community, and organizations
she was part of and wished her the best in her retirement.

000001



IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

Resident Tom Hummel congratulated Superintendent Leone on her retrement and
stated he is happy to see the playground is almost ready. He said the Remote
Enrichment Center program is a great idea and will help the community. He said he
wanted everyone to know that he has never been critical of River Bend Golf Club and
his criticisms fowards the enterprise fund have been based on the restaurant. He asked
why expenses were still being charged to the restaurant, to which Superintendent Silver
he can have a conversation with him tomorrow and address any questions he may
have.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, August 20, 2020. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook

Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D and E.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 16, 2020.

B. Approve the August 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $324,223.85.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-03, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property

owned by the Lisle Park District.

D. Award the 2020 Asphalt Pathways Repair project to Meyer Paving for an amount not
to exceed $51,228.00.

E. Approve the reservation of Saturday, October 10, 2020 for the Scarecrow Scramble
5K Walk/Run in Community Park.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.
VI. COMMUNICATIONS

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
None.

IX.STAFF REPORTS
Director Garvy discussed the 2021 budget process. He said staff is planning on not
funding Wheatstack in 2021 and that funding for the Museums at Lisle Station Park will be



limited to necessary maintenance. He reported Sea Lion Aquatic Park is a challenge
and Superintendent Pratscher and Manager Jayne are working on developing a budget
on how to open without losing a lot of money. He said cuts were made which reduced
full time staff by almost a third and most part time staff was cut. Director Garvy asked for
input from the board, saying he is aware the budget this year is a wild card and the
District needs to be able to pivot as conditions evolve.

Commissioner Olson suggested the low bid on the paving work could be an indication of
being a situation where contractors are looking for work and capital expenditures could
benefit from a favorable bidding environment. He said he would like to investigate the
boat launch again since the grant from the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is a
significant portion. He suggested that with programming being limited, scholarship
requests of Lisle Partners for Parks will likely be lower and suggested they consider
contributing a higher amount. He added that during the COVID environment, the boat
launch is something that can be utilized and is something he would like to investigate.
He stated that because the museum is relatively low in terms of expenses, he would like
to be able to re-evaluate opening the facility in some capacity in the spring. Director
Garvy stated that is a possibility and staff will be prepared fo pivot if conditions warrant.
Commissioner Altpeter said she completely concurs that the more the District can open
the better, but said she respectfully disagrees with the foundation confribution more
funds. She said she thinks there might be more scholarship requests even with reduced
programming and they have diminishing coffers. Superintendent Silver reported that
because the museum was closed early, the tax dollars already there should fund the
operation for the next year to year and a half. On the capital fund, he said the District
structured the debt to fund about $500,000/year and that will continue with the Board's
support.

Commissioner Richter said looking at 2021 and Wheatstack and if it is not going to open,
he suggested providing some limited services for the golf course to try to take
advantage of the numlber of golfers on site, saying maybe that is an opportunity to keep
things moving in a positive direction there. Director Garvy stated he had recently had a
similar conversation with Commissioner Altpeter, and staff will investigate it.

Commissioner Ferron stated the Remote Enrichment Center is a phenomenal idea and is
essential to the working parents of the community. Superintendent Pratscher stated staff
has spent a lot of time getting the facility equipped to accommodate the students and
have been working with the school district with timing, as well as working on enrichment
activities, utilizing our remaining full time staff members and possibly part time if needed.
He said the District has options for five, three, and two days a week, saying staff is very
proud of the flexibility the program can provide. Commissioner Ferron reported he
cannot tell staff how grateful parents are that the Park District has acknowledged there
are working parents and how quickly staff adapted, saying this is not something that has
gone unnoticed.

Commissioner Altpeter commended staff, calling specific attention to Senior Program
Manager Breihan who has committed to a completely different course for the park
district by managing the remote enrichment center program. Superintendent Pratscher
reported everyone has worked hard on that and all the needs of the time and the staff
has come together in ways he has not seen before. President Cook agreed with
Commissioner Altpeter about staff, saying all staff has stepped up.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

00000

od



The Partners for Parks Report is in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

Xil. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook stated the Discover Playground looks awesome and cannot wait for the
opening and appreciates all staff for working on it. He said the parks garage is nearly
complete and looks great, too and is looking forward to the Parks Department utilizing
the new facility. He reported he attended the shred event, it ran very smoothly and he
was happy to see the District offer that fo the community.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, July 30, 2020

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. He reported the biggest challenge is the Recreation Fund, as it is losing money
because of low enrollment in the limited programs but staff is working diligently trying to
make up the losses. He reported River Bend is doing well, saying it can potentially make
up a significant portion of the restaurant’s loss. He stated the Social Security and IMRF
funds are looking good because of all the staffing reductions. He said he is confident
that the long term will be okay, but the short term has been very difficult, saying however
he thinks staff is doing the right thing by making all of the cuts that have been made.

Commissioner Altpeter said she also want by Discovery Playground and it looks fantastic,
as well as the garage, saying it is breathtaking seeing that and the years of use it will
provide.

C. Commissioners’' Reports

Commissioner Richter congratulated Superintendent Leone on retirement and thanks
staff for their hard work.

Commissioner Olson thanked Superintendent Pratscher’ s father for doing the masonry
work at the playground entry sign and appreciates his volunteerism. He acknowledged
Superintendent Leone for her many years of service, her being so responsive for his years
of brick orders, her commitment and contributions to Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation,
Eyes to the Skies, and said he hopes she enjoys her retirement and does not become a
stranger. He said he will sponsor a brick for Sea Lion Aquatic Park acknowledging her
years of service.

Commissioner Ferron reported he attended the Drive in Movie and the Concert in the
Park, saying he thought both events were great and went well and it is nice to get out.
He complimented staff for how the hill was cordoned off to separate groups. He gave
kudos to Camp Summer Quest and said Manager Wise and her team did an incredible
job and it was so helpful to working parents. He thanked superintendents Silver, Pratscher
and the whole team, saying the Park District was one of the government bodies that
took everything seriously and made hard decisions, but made it work.

Xlll. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Altpeter moved to enter closed session at 7:44 p.m. pursuant to the Open
Meetings Act Section 2(c) (21) Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act,
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of



the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.
XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Board returned to open session at 7:48 p.m. with Commissioners Olson, Ferron,
Altpeter, Richter and Cook present.

XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of
February 20, 2020. Commissioner Olson seconded the mofion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

B. Commissioner Altpeter moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of
February 20, 2020. Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Richter, Cook

Absent: None

Nays: None

C. Commissioner Altpeter moved to destroy the verbatim recording of the closed session
meeting minutes of December 20, 2018. Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:52 p.m. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

000005



9G6°9LV

8C°8¢€¢

8¢ 8¢€C

99°9LY

ZL'T6E

CLT6E

ZLT6E

007061

00°06T

00°06T

€€°59¢

TI1°0€2
TI1°0¢€2

[AANE>
[Nt

007691

007691

007691

00°00T

00°00T
00°00T

CTIYLIOL YOANHUA

95°9LY 0z/1z/80
PIYLOL YOANIA

cL T6E 02/01/60
$IYL0L YOdNIA

00°06T 02/01/60
$IYI0L YOdNIA

€€°59¢ 02/01/60

€€°69¢ 0Z/01/60

STYLOL JOaNHA

7rE6S

€8€6S

Z8E6S

I8€6S

18€6S

08€6S

6LE6S

8LEGS

ANIT 4I¥M0¥d TIL <20
ANIT 40¥M0¥d TL 10
0TLYZ6P-ET-50800¢

LNY WHLI
/LAWY HOIOANI

T dOV¥d

LL"L 02/01/60
PTYI0L 4OdNIA
007691 0z/01/60
$IYIOL JOANdA
00°00T 0z/01/60
IWY MOHHO 4LYA MHD

# MOHEHD

§099000000T2
§0990000000T

02/50/80
092990008012

0c/22/%0
GEZ90CETLOTC

02¢/62/80
Z099%000€T0T

02/€0/60
G€€92000900T

02/€1/80
009900000052

02/60/80
02L90000€00T

02/01/80
08790000000T

02/€0/80
WAN "O0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY

dLY¥d "ANI

0202/01/60 OL 0Z0Z/%1/80 WOYd

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA XMY¥d HTISIT

L31Y 0 I31LY
TTdD MOTA d¥1IS 10
NI-€E€TTETO
ONI ‘SHSIVNAYALNA d¥Ad YAOVY nNavnov
IONYISNI T1IV¥dl 020C II ¥IWWAS 10
700G0¢C
NOILONYLSNI SI¥0dS ¥¥LS TIY YISTIY
XIWOLOW TO
6LV69T
IMYd ¥AddIHD 10
896891
ONI ‘00 INAWAINOE ¥IANVYXITY NYXATY
AO¥YHD ATIALYVNO WYYIV INd T¥d 10
8€0T-785909
ONI SWHLSAS NOILOHILAA WHVTIY WNEYTY
TIYD ADIAYES ANOHd HAILOWIY 10
670T000TO8
ONI SMYOMIIEN D9Y LANDOY
YOSNOdS INAWNIVIMALNA ¥AWNWAS TO
£€6¢C1¢
ONI SNIOSVWI JIDNVAAY AQY
NOILAI¥DSAAd WHLI
# IDIOANI # JOANIA
MOM*0000S6VdY Hes
ZG:L€:80 UWIL
0202/01/60 :3dLI¥A



89°¢€¢
89°¢€¢

98°9¢1T
98°9¢1
06°288°¢

06-zee’e
06-zee’e

00°0GS
00°0SS
g€g€ cLe
€€ CLT
€e€ cLe
00°S9SS
00°G96S
00°6S§
00°0L
00°0L
00°0L
68829
68°8¢9
68°8¢9
ZL"S¢E

ZL™SE
ZL"SE

9€°9¢€L 02/82/80

9€°9¢€L 02/82/80
STYLOL dOdNHA
06°z88°¢ 02/01/60
05°z88°¢€ 02/01/60
cIYLOL YOANHA
€€"CLT 02/01/60
SIYLOL YOANHA
00°G§SS 02/01/60
FTYLOL dOdNdA
00°0L 0c¢/82/80
FTIYLOL dOdNHA
68829 02¢/82/80

TTYLOL YOANHA

ZL™SE 02/01/60

T9€6S

T9€6S

LB8EGS

LBEGS

98€6S

G8E6S

09€6S

65€6S

78€6S

02/12/80

0¢/12/80

02/%1/80

0zZ/v1/80

02/€1/80

02/81/80

02/LT/80

02/81/80

0Z/%1/80

T099S100L0CC

T099%100L0CZC

09L920009007%

00L920009007¥

09L920009007%

000S0TO00TTS

€0€9000LLOTC

Z20ZS0T000TTS

0L290000000T

dOHS HLIWSXMOVTd 10
900770657 5-02T2Z80

NYEAVLI NEIAYId TO0
65060056L0-0CT2Z80

NOSIAE HITVIMNOWWOD

ONIYHINIONT ANNOYDAYId TO

9€V6TC
ONIYIEINIONE HOVIVYD SMY¥d 10
GEV6TC
dLT NODWHD
XIW g3ds 10
T6CEE
ONI SHLVYIDOSSY 3 MIEN 4Ll
STI¥d AT0D 10
SLSV

OTT MOITIIM

SHZI¥d ALIAILDY TO

0ZLT80EWIHEY

NVHIEYd HIdd4dd

¥gonodIT 10

8L858G9¢€¢€

SIONITTII HOVYEAEE NIHIMVIEL

HN0V¥Id IWYN TO

LYEGBL

ONI ‘ANVAWOD 3 YHHINAND €

NOWWOD

JOWHD

ONQ¥YD

AT09TdNd

I34d

YHIMYAEd

HLNNDd

IWNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

4 $dOvYd

IWY XMDHUHD dL¥Yd XHD

# MOHHD

0202/01/60 OL

0202/%1/80 WO¥A

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dI¥d

ILOIMLISIA ¥Mdv¥d

NOILdIYOSHdd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

MOM 0000SVdvY +ar
2G:LE:80 FHEWIL
dTSIT 020Z/01/60 :-d1vd



€L°6¢
€L76¢

98°0€¢
98°0¢€¢

96 °6€¢
96 "6€¢

19°99L°1
T9°99L°1

vy CIL
v CciL
68107
ZL9¢1
§9°vce
§9°vce
LZ"99¢
9L V7P
€9°¢C¢E1
8G°0¢€T
9182
9T"LTE
67 "€
€T VTIT
0T TLL'Z
0L €26
79°€€9
15°880°8

€8°0T2
€8°0T¢

1€°9¢
T€°9¢
G5°000°T
GG5°000°T
€6°9¢
€6°9¢€

€6°80¢
€6°80¢

0v"€se’1T

0p €S€’TT

9€79¢€L

07" €G€'TT

0V "€Se’TT

0" €SE’TT

0v €Ge’TT

07 €SE'TT

9€°9¢€L

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/82/80

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

0z/%0/60

02/82/80

02/82/80

TLEGS

TLEGS

T9€66

TLEGS

TLEGS

TLEGS

TLEGS

TLEGS

T9€66

109920009001
02/82/80

T0998100L0¢CC
02/92/80

109920009001
02/62/80

TO990T000TTS
02/S2/80

T099T000CTTC
T099T000CTIOT
T099210060TC
T099C10060TC
T099T000CTTC
T099T000CTOT
109920009001
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T099€T00CTOT
T099€T00CTOT
T099600080T¢
T099600080T¢
T099000000T¢
T0990000000T
T0992000900T
02/52/80

T0996000<CT0T
0C/v2/80

T0996100L0CC
02/%2/80

T0992000900T
02/%2/80

109920009001
02/12/80

T0996100L0CC
02/12/80

Mdv¥d NNETODAOOM TO0
GZT0506570-028280

WNAFSAW LO0ddd TO0
0000TLPTIT8-029C80

SIHOITIAHIYLS 1D YLII¥ 10
£608£06067-025280

dOHSO¥d g4 10
6G0990€0T2-025280

IYEH Jdd LT

IYdH 44900 9T

IYdH 44D ST

AdD ¢TI

oH9 20 €1

d4g0d 20 <1

P# ® €# SATIIA TIvd TT

SIOT HONIMYVYA ¥IMOT OT

G# ® Z# dTEIA TI¥d 60

¥AYY AY¥Td JILHODIT 80

IOVIYD SM¥Vd L0

ILdHd s¥Mdvd 90

1004 d¥TIS SO

dy¥1s V0

41D 0¥ €0

dI1d 249 20

NIVINQOJA/ADOYLS/SANOd 10
LTOVETZLY0-025280

INIVW d¥ ¥3AId 10
600L0L2€E08-0272Z80

TYITYOWHN SNYYIALIA TO0
9PTLB0EBYT-02VC80

YALVEH DATH/AWA4 94 TO0
600262V L¥0-02V 280

M¥vd ATTENNOD 1O
700€628618-0¢1Z80

HASNOH YIANIX/XATZIAN TO
LOOTTLPTITIB8-0CTZ80

LNY WHLI
/LAWY HDIOANI

€ +dOvd

LINY XMDHHD

dLYd XHD

# MOHHD

WAN "0°d dIIWAN LNAODDY
AILVYd “ANI

0202¢/01/60 OL 020C/%1/80 WOY¥L

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd
LOIFdLSIA Ad¥d

NOILdIY¥OSHdd WHLI

# IDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM 00005¥7dY dIl
2G:LE80 HWIL

dTSIT

020Z/01/60 -31¥d



068~
€C° 1T

9L LT

Sy 68T
7S°60¢
00°09
00709
00709
00725871

057 €VS
06°€VS

00°0¥L
00°0VL

067891
067891
00" T6C LT
00°T6C LT
00°T6CLT
00°T6T
00°T6T
00"T6T
00°06L°2T
00°06L°2T
00°06L°CT

9L°680°CT

LNY WHLI

/IWNY IDIOANI

757602 02/01/60
CIYLOL JOdNIA
00709 02/01/60

fTIYILOL dOdNHA

00°2Sv'T 02/01/60
0072571 02/01/60
00°2ZSv'T 02/01/60

PTYIOL YOUNIA
00°T6Z LT 02/01/60
$IYIOL YOANIA
00°T6T 0Z2/01/60
$IYI0L YOANIA
00°06L"CT

02/01/60

SIYILOL dOdNHA

LINY MDHHD ALYd MHD

€6€68S

Z6€6S

T6€6S

16€66

T6€6S

06€6S

68€6G

88€6S

# MOWTHD

09T9600080T¢ HONVYYNSNI NOISIA 0¢0Z ddS ©0
09T90TO00TTS HIONVYYNSNI NOISIA 0¢0Z ddS €0
09T9000000TC HIONVYYNSNI NOISIA 020c¢ dds 20
09190000000T AONVINSNI NOISIA 0Z0¢ dds 10
0Z/1T0/60 L7E9OVVOT
SNI "AIT ALI¥ADES ALITAAIA ALITHAIA
09L9000000LC HAOUYNDIS dNNOYDAYTIA 10
02/90/80 62L88-9L
ATTIAGIAYN JO0 SNDISLSVAL ISLSVd
00ZS0TO00TTS ¥gddd didTLLod 10
0z/82/80 66L6097C
00ZS0TO00TTS ¥ddd didT1LLod 10
0Z/LT/80 8996097¢
00ZS0TO00TTS dddd qd1LLod 10
02/%1/80 S79609¥V<C
dlT IOVYHAEd dITONH daIi1oni
09Z90T000TTS INIVW d4 020¢ d43s 10
0¢/1T0/60 7ETND
INAWNIOYNVW AL¥YEJOYd THANTEA TIANTIA
09T190000000T SHII NIWAY ¥dH 3 ¥Sd 0c20¢ TOL 1O
0¢/1€/L0 NI-TS6L0ZT000
OTT SOHONIATOH 04 dIAODSIA
09.9000000L2 MTYMEAIS ® €9ND YAV ANAOYDAVId TO
0Z/1T€/80 0C6718
ONI INIWIADYNYWN HIIYONOD WILIAIONOD
NAN "O0°d YHIWNAN LNAODDVY NOILdIY¥OSHd WHLI
HLYAd "ANI # HDIOANI # YOANHIA
020Z/01/60 OL 0Z0Z/%1/80 WO¥A
MOM*000057d¥Y +ar

% L dDvYd

ZG:iLE80 FHENWIL
0202/01/60 +4dL¥d

ONILSIT IOIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA dY¥Yd HdTISIT



SE0F
SE'0F
9L 1€
88°GT
88°GT
9L T€
0% 80§

89°9L
89°9L

9€°¢€6
9€°€6

99°8¢
99°8¢

0L 662
0L 662
00°GG88T
00°0%T'¥%
00°0%T’'¥
00°0%T'¥
00°0%T'¥
00°0%T'¥
00°0%T'¥
00°66§
007665
00°0%8°G
00°0%8°G

08798 02/82/80

STYLOL JOANHA

9L" 1€ 02/82/80

PTYLOL JOdNHA

07808 02/01/60
07809 02/01/60
0¥ °806 02/01/60
0% 80S 02/01/60

SIYILOL dO0dNHEA

00°598°8T 02/01/60
00°658°8T 02/01/60
00°558’8T 02/01/60
0075587871 02/01/60
00°558°8T1 0¢/01/60

cIYLOL YOANHA

€9€6S

29€6S

S6€6S

S6€6S

S6€6S

S6€6S

76€6S

76€6S

76€6S

76€6S

76€6S

02/€0/80

02/12/80

02/1T1/80

02/01/80

02/62/L0

0¢/¥%2/L0

0z/1€/80

0¢/LZ/80

0Z/%1/80

02/60/80

02/60/80

00L92000900%

0L29000000T2
0L290000000T

0929€000CTTC

0929€000¢CTTC

09Z9TIOO0TTIS

0929€000¢CT1IC

GE€Z90000900T

S€Z90000900T

§€290000900T

08¢92000900T

§€Z90000900T

HLIIONOD ANNOYDAYTA

TYLNIY dHTO0D JdHLYM dd YIATH
TYINIY YETO0D YHIUYM dd YUAIY

Ssd1nd IHODIT

sd1nd IHODIT

LTH3d A 3 SYHLTIA Y9IV

SHdIM 3 SOVd HSVYYL d¥LD D4dd

ONIMOW LOYIINOD

ONIMORW LOYYLNOD

ONIMOW LOYILNOD

FEIZITILYEA DINVODYO ATddV¥Y

ONIMOW LOVYLNOD

LAY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

S +dOvd

LNY ADHHD ALY¥Ad XHD

# MDOHEHD

ALV¥d °ANI

020Z/01/60 OL

0z0cC/¥%1/80

JEIWNAN LNNODDVY

JAOX: S

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

IOIYLISIA XMYdv¥d

NOILdIY¥OSHd WHLI

10
Z218€LET
SADIAYAS LIQAYD LOdEd HWOH O0dAAWH
20
T0
0ZTZ80E0B6EOLT
ONI ¥OI¥AWY J0 SHADIAYES SA XITMONIH
T0
9¢€808FLT96
10
GZGZLTI9196
T0
£€896¢¢7096
10
9608L€0096
YAONITYED ONIVYD
10
VZLIT
10
789TT
10
899TT
10
99911
T0
G99TT
ONI JYYONMYT 9 3 9 NMYTO3D
# HIDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 00005V dY tar
ZG:iLEI80 HWIL

dTSIT

0202/01/60 :3dLYA



16766
T6°6S

00°02Z'1

00°022°1T
00°022'T

00°90¢

00°€0T
00°€0T

00°€0T
00°€0T

1070

00°06G-
00709
T0°9LT
SETLLY
00°8€T
00°8¢€T
GE"6C0 T~
T0°0

S6°€ELT

S6°€ELT

S6"€ELT

08798

T0°LZ
T0"LT

[A/ZNCHN
[A2NCN

T6°6S 02/82/80
PIYLOL JOdNIA
00°0zZ’t 02/01/60
CTIYIOL YOANIA
00°€0T 02/82/80
00°€0T 0¢/12/80

STIYLOL ¥OONHA

SHMYD 10
9500-02662L0-656908

LNY WHLI
/LAWY HOIOANI

9 dOvd

T0°0 02/01/60
PIYI0L YOaNIA

G6 ELT 02/01/60
$IVLOL JOANHA

08°98 0z/82/80

0898 0z/82/80

LWNY MOHHD dIYA MHO

€0€90T97LOTC
G9€6S 0c/22/80
00L92000900%
86€6S 02/81/80
08L9V000ETOY
79€6S 02/G2/80
08L9V000€TOV
SvE6S 0z/20/¢€0
7O0¥¥0000000T
7O0¥70000000T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
0€¥9007LLOTC
L6EBS 0Z/1€/80
09290T000TTIS
96€6§ 0C/€1/80
00L92000900%¥
€9€6§ 02/02/L0
00L920009007
€9€69 02/S50/80
WON "0°d YHIEWNAN LNNODDOY
# MDHHD dL¥d "ANI

0202/01/60 OL 020C/%1/80 WOd4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA XMYd¥d HTISIT

TAMAL dTamAL
TIYLSNI NIVINQOA ¥II¥M 10
€vece
ONI SNIFWNTd FATIIVAONNI WATJONNI
HASNADIT 3 ATLIL XONINOIE 020Z 10
025280
ASNADIT 3 ATLIL MONdL MIN 10O
022Z0€0
FLYLS J0 A¥YIHAYDAS SIONITII SOSTTI
LIAEdD IAA 2D  LO
44 20 90
HSYYI AOVYYYO SMYVd 0202 90Y GO
ATOXD0HY 3 HSYYL SM/d¥ 0Z0Z 90Y ¥0
ONITOADHEY 3 HSYYL O¥ 020Z 90Y¥ €0
ONITOADHIY 3 HSYEL 2D 0Z20Z 90¥ 20
LIQEYD 10
0z90%Y
MNVE TYNOILYN NOLONIINAH IONILNAH
MIVdad TYNI¥Q 10
T6L6
0D SNILVHAH 3 ONIFWATd TWOH WOH
SIL70d % SAIL d¥ddd 10
9625109
SAMIAS 10
LT8TE
NOILAI¥DSAA WALI
# ADIOANI # YOANIA
MOM*0000S¥dY Hehs
2G+LE:80 UWIL
0202/01/60 :dLYd



cL™ €8S
cL™E8S

2L°850'8

zL v0T’2
zL v0T’2

vy GIC
€1°88T1
€e-9¢t
€€°9¢1
68°8¥9°C
88°879°C
00°%S6°S

§0°9¢8

LE"LE
LE"LE

6C°¢€

€V 0€
€V 0€
LT LIE
9¢°L9¢E
89 °86L

0761V

07 61V

07 61V

00°0TP ‘T

00°0TFP'T
00°0T¥7'T

ZL €8S 02/01/60
PIYLOL YOdNHIA

zL 8508 02/01/60

ZL°8S0°8 0¢/01/60
STYIOL ¥OANIA

§0°9¢8 02/0T1/60

§0°9¢€8 02/01/60
PTYLOL ¥OdNEA

0V 61V 0¢/01/60
$IYLOL YOANIA

00°0TV'T 02/01/60

cIYL0L YOdNHA

€0V6S

c0v6s

4043

T0¥6S

10768

00¥6S

66€6S

SI¥YVd ¥IVddd WHLSAS NOILYOIYYI 10
NI-9SZ6

ONI NOILVYOIYYI dTOdIHT

LNOANd ¥EIJOD dID ¥YOINIS 10

8T69€€90S
ASYAT YAIJ0D ATIALYYND LO
ASYAT ¥IIJ0D ATYELYYND 90
ASYAT ¥IIJ0D ATIALYYND SO
ASYHAT YAIA0D ATHHIYVYAD ¥0
ASYAT YEIJ0D ATHEIYVAD €0
HSYAT YEIA0D ATHHIYVAD 20

€E€G0V0TTOS

TONHOEL NOILVWYOJANI TYLIJVD dD

INIVW 93Id0D 0Z AYW ¥ID YOINIS TO

80T8%0L006
SHAHAA ¥ATIJ0D ATHHAIMYAD GO
SHEA ¥YHIJOD ATYALYYAD ¥0
SHEA YHAIJOD ATHALYYAD €0
SAHAA ¥ATJ0D ATYHAIEVYAD 20
SEHAA ¥ATJ0D ATYHAIEYAD 10

9925169006

SSENISNd VYITONIW ¥OINOX

SHASSYTD ¥D0A 0Z 50¥ 10

020Z50¥Y

IMSMOTYVYY "W NHYTA

Zdd dvTIsS ¥IvVddd 10

ZEVI0T

JIMAS 3 ONIFWATd YHWYHA WIC

IATOdIHT

YOINOA

INOM

MSMOTAVYA

YHAWIL

LNY WHLI
/LIWY HDIOANI

L +dovd

LNV MDHHD dLYd MHD

# MOHHD

09Z90T000TTS
02/12/80
09%9€000L0TC
02/€0/60
0979610000C¢C
09%92000900T
09%9TTIOOTTIS
09%90T000TTS
09%9T00000TC
0979T1T000000T
0z/v0/L0
SECI9T00000TC
02/02/80
G€292000900T
GEZOTTOOTTTIS
GEZ90TO00TTIS
GEC9T00000TC
GE€Z9T000000T
0c/v2/80
0€V90€0€E60TC
02/€0/60
0929000000S¢
02/92/90
NON "0°d YIIWNAN LNNODDVY
dLvYd TANT

020Z2/01/60 OL 0C0Z/%1/80 WOYA

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

IOIYLSIA ¥MYV¥d HdTISIT

NOILAIYOSHA WHALI
# HDIOANI

MOM*0000G¥d¥
ZG:LE:80
0202/01/60

# YOANIA

+dIl
CHNIL
dLYd



0€°09
0€°09

88°7S
88° 7§
0v-9¢e

09°60T
09°60T

08°9T1T
08°9TT
00°020°T
00°0F2
00°08L
00°020°1
00°0S7°C

00°09¢€’T
00°09¢€’T

00°060°T
00°060°T
0Z°0TT'¥T
0Z°0TT'¥T
0Z°0TT'¥%T
00°0Fc

007072
007072

LNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

65°T6V 02/01/60

6G°T67¥ 02/01/60
CIYLOL JOdNHEA

0¥ 9¢c 0Z/01/60

0v°"9¢c 02/01/60

CTIYLOL YOANHA

0070201 02/01/60
PTYLOL YOANHA
00°0S7’C 02/01/60
00°0S¥ ‘¢ 02/01/60
STYLOL JOdNHA
0Z°0TT'¥T 02/12/80
fTYLOL JOONHA
00°0¥%e

0¢/12/80

CTYLOL YOANHA

LNY XMDHHD ALYd MHD

LOV6S

LOV6S

9076S

90765

S0¥6S

70v6S

70v6S

LVEGS

97€6S

# MOHHD

09Z90T000TTS YEIMYWHIDI ¥IVddd  T0
02/0€/L0 €17 86
00L920009007¥ SHITddNS ANNO¥DAYTIA 10
0z/LZ/80 96T
SAIYNAN GYYNIN
0€79020€60T2 ¥90X Y¥OINIS 0Z0c¢ ATArL 10
02/0€/L0 ozoc1nre
0€¥9020€60TC ¥90X ¥YOINHS 0Z0Z 50¥ 10
02/20/60 020250¥
YHIIN YILIY dITHERN
0€EFP90T0ELOTC SESSVTID SSHENLIA 0¢0C 90AY¥ <0
0€EF9000€60TC SESSYTO SSHANLIA 020Z 90¥ 10
02/20/60 TLOGEL
IMSALYW ¥ ATHHOIW WIMSILVRW
0Z€£92000900T TYAOWZY HLSYM HAVYOSANYT 3 TIId 10
02/10/60 0Z-2T01896-16
09L92000900% TYIYALYN ANAOYDAYTIA TO
02/LT/80 0C-2101896-L18
ONILYAVYOXH 3 ONITAVH SYVRW YHSYYR
00L92000900% 6# ILNIWAYA HDVYYVD TO
02/1€/L0 8°8000-8T10¢
NOIILDONYLSNOD HLIT SNODELIIT
S0990000000T GWITY ANOHATTIHD 0Z0¢ 90¥-N¥L 10
02/L1/80 0202Z950Y-NYL-TTHD
INOHT VSIT ANOHFT
NAN "O0°d YHIWAN LNNODDOY NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
HLYAd "ANI # HOIOANI # YOANHA
0202/0T/60 OL 020Z/%1/80 WOdL
MOM"00005¥7dY dIl
ONILSIT JIDIOANI dIVd 2G:LE80 “UWIL
LOIYdLSIA ¥MY¥d HdTSIT 0202/01/60 :-31¥d

8 $d5v¥d



00°8VT

00°8VT

[ A

4NN At

(AN AN

00°00§

00°00§
00°00S

0T 9¢€S

0T 9¢€s

0T"9¢€§

6G°T6V

69°LE
69 °LE

9T ¥L
9T vL

8T°9L
8T 9L

Zv T LT-
v LT~

08°50¢
08°G0¢

007871 02/%0/60
PTYLOL YOANIA

AR A 02/01/60
$TYLOL YOANIA

00°00S 0Z/01/60

STYLOL dO0dNHEA

ZLEBS

TTV6S

0T?6S

6076S

60766

80765

LO76S

LO76S

LOV6S

LOV6S

0Z/T0/LO

02/61/80

02¢/12/80

02/%2/80

0¢/82/L0

02/20/60

02/12/80

02/01/80

02/%0/80

0Z/%0/80

02/1T€/L0

STT90000006¢

GEEIV000ETOT

09L9000000LC

09¢91000CTOT

0929€000CTTC

0€EV90€0€60TC

00L920009007%

09¢9€000¢CT1IC

0929€000¢TTC

0929€0002TTC

0929€000¢CTTC

SMDHEHD dNNO¥DMOVd 0Z0C dNAL

ONI

TYNOILYN/®qp

INIVd

YdYN -

STIVLS ODNIMYVA VAV ANNOYDAVTId

T0

890¢€
ANIONISIIO4S
T0

Z0P9L9-EVETY

ANVAWOD SId¥d ININNHED

T0
826¢-0¢

NOILDNYLSNOD AHJYNW

IYATD OVYAH

dOLIDVYdYD OVAH

ANYdNOD

SS¥TD SHIVIId ® ¥D0X 0Z0Z 950¥

SHITAdNS ANNOYDAYTId

SHITddNS INIVW DOdd

SHITddNS INIVYW O4¥

LIaadD

SHITddNS LNIVW Od¥

T0
T6T6CE

T0
8VSTCE

A1ddNs HYOORW

10

9¢

MOOW T ARWY

ISON

YdUN

ODAHJYNRN

JOON

YXOON

LNY WHLI
/LNY HIDIOANI

6 +dovd

vyoL 02/0T/60
vvoL 02/0T/60
PIVLOL YOdNIA
0T 9€S 02/01/60
$IYVLOL YOdNIA
6516V 02/01/60
65°T6W 02/01/60
65 167 0¢/01/60
657167 02/01/60
65 T6W 02/01/60
IWY XJdHD qLYA MHD

# MDHEHD

q1vd

0202/01/60 OL

"ANT

JHIWNAN LNNODDVY

0202/%1/80 WO¥L

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd

ILOIYLSIA Xdv¥d

NOILdIYdDSHd WHLI

ATSIT

10
TLL66

TO
06066

T0
0ZL86

T0
ZIL86

10
€8786
# HIDIOANI

MOM™00005¥7d¥
Z2G:LE80
0202/01/60

# YOANHA

dr
CHNIL
dLYd



S6°10T
S6° 10T

00709
00709

00°0¢¢

00°0¢¢

007626

00°6¢6

00°6¢6

917269

05°9¢1T
05°9¢1T

IS ARAS
§Z°L6
99°6¢CT

99707
96707

96°07%
96°07%

c0°€s
Z0"€s

T0°€¢C
T0°€c

VLTSET
PLTGET

Ly 1¢
79121
TT€EVT

§6°€ELE 02/01/60
S6°€ELE 02/01/60
00°0¢¢ 02/12/80

CTYIO0L dOdNEA

007626 02/0T1/60

PIYIOL dOdNHEA

0692t 02/12/80
99596 0Z/%1/80
99°69¢ 0z/v1/80
99°69¢ 0Z/%1/80
99°69¢ 0¢/v1/80
997696 02/%1/80
997699 0Z/v1/80
99999 02¢/%1/80

PIYLOL dOANHA

€TV6S

€T76S

67€E6S

[AN4]

87E6S

LEEBS

LEEBS

LEEBS

LEEBS

LEEBS

LEEBS

LEEBS

02/81/80

02/€1/80

0Z/L0/LO

02/%1/80

0z/01/80

02/90/80

02/90/80

02/90/80

02/G50/80

0Z/L0/80

02/90/80

02/%0/80

09L92000900%¥

09L92000900%

§2€9¢000900T

0€L9000000S¢C

€099600080T¢

€0990000000T
€099000000T¢

€0997100L0CC

€0996100L0CC

€099€T100900T

€0992000900T

€0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOO0TTTS

LEYMNYTd dHES

HIVYMLAOS NOILDHASNI ANNOYDAVYTIA

IVYIH HONUYNHINIVW dd ddATY

T0

LNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

0T dOVYd

LNY XMDHEHD dLYAd ¥HD

# MOHHD

WOAN "0°d

JLVYd "ANI

0z0¢/01/60 OL

YHIWNAN LNNODDY

0202/%1/80 WOdL

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYISIA MYvYd HdTISIT

IST8286S
SIHEMNVYTd d3ds 10
ISS91866
ENd AONYTIVE TO0
Z-ISZVILES
ANVANOD ddIS TYNOILVN dESTLN
T0
¥20T€ED
ONI SNOILNTOS MALVYON MILYION
dv¥1s 10
19966602789-01800¢
dLd 2dd 20
dLd Jdd 10
65L8£%8£889-90800¢
NIIAYL NIINId 10
Z000T00L0E9-90800¢C
ASNOH YEIANIA/AHTIZLIN TO
LO00TOT6LSF-90800¢
T0
700006890LT-50800¢
IOVYVO SMYYd MIAN 10
20CZ6PTTTI86T-0CL00C
I¥HAH Iddd S¥M¥¥d 10
80000662000-90L00¢C
ANIIYHIAIT 0
MOVISIYIHM T0
80T68€97TEL-02V080
S¥Y9 YOOIN OYOIDIN
NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM"000057dY a1

2G:LE:80 *UWIL
0202/01/60 :dL¥YA



PT 0L
F1°0L
€5°8¥9°T

SLTG6T
GL"G6T

9€ VIV
9€° VTV

Zv 8€0’T
Zv 8€0’T
00°66G¢€

00709
00709

00°66¢
00°66¢
§8°L9
G8°LS
§8°LS
29°6¢
29°6¢
Z9°6¢
G6°€69

00°zct
00-cct

0006
00°06

vT 0L 0¢/01/60

CIYLOL dOdNHAA

€5°8¥9°1 02/01/60
€G°8%9°1 02/01/60
€G°879°T 02/01/60

$IVLOL ¥OdNIA
00°65€ 02/12/80
00°6S¢€ 0¢/12/80

IVLOL ¥OdNdA
§8°L9 02/01/60

$IYLOL ¥OdNIEA
29°5¢

02/01/60

CIYLOL YOANHIA

LTV6S

91¥v6S

9176S

91v6S

05€6S

05€6S

STv6S

7Iv6S

€TV6S

ILNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

TT -45v¥d

S6 €ELE 02/01/60
S6"€ELE 02/01/60
IWNY XMDHEHD HAIY¥d ¥MHD

# MDHHD

0€€9P000ETOT

0z/80/60
70ZS0TOO00TTS

02/90/60
70ZSOTO00TTS

02/81/80
70ZSOTO00TTS

02/L2/80
07790000000T

0C/€1/80
07790000000T

02/€1/80
09L920009007¥

02/10/80
0EZOTTIOOTTTIS

0Z/T1/LO
09L92000900%¥

02/02/80
09L920009007%

02/61/80
WON "0°d YIIWAN LNAODDY

ALYd "ANI

0202/01/60 OL 020C/%1/80 WOY4

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dIvVd
LOIYLSIA XMY¥d

TYLNAIY MNVL HO¥OL 10
VLEGZLBO
ONI ‘NOILNEI¥ISIA dIVX¥dd IYXvdd
S10Ndo¥d ISddd 10
8GL8ESES
S10Ndo¥d ISddd 10
LOTOLLGE
S12ONd0o¥d ISdEd 10
20€608¢C¢€
SYATLLOE TYYANAD ¥TI0D-ISddd 0ISddd
SINAWASINIWIAI 0202 10
0202
SINAWNISYNGWIAI 6102 10
6102
SMYVYd ¥04d SYANI¥Yd HTISIT ANLYVYA
HIOILON T¥9IT 10
Zvvest
ONI SNOILYDITdNd ¥MD0advd aavd
LOYILNOD TYANNY SOYDIW 10
Z¥SSv0SY
ONI ¥OIMAWY ITOVHO ATOYHO
SIMINYTIE addS 3 MYYLS 10
IS0LEBGS
SIAMNYTE ddds 10
ISPEE86S
NOILATYOSHEA WHLI
# FIDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 000057 dY el
ZG:LE80 UWIL
ATSIT 0Z0Z2/0T1/60 :dIYA



L99L
89°9L
S9°67¥
S9°67¥
0T €€
67°89T1
G8'6VT
0L"9¢€e
00°GSL
LL"8L
00°0ST
cc " Ss
6G°9€L
96°GT
9T°61
007612
00°0¢€
00°0¢€
TL°9G687°9

00°€89
00°€89
00°€89
00°00€’C
00°00€’C
00°00€’C
0g"€e0’t
G9°91§
S9°91§
0E"€E0’T
GL"€9L72Z0T

GL €9L"Z0T
GLT€9L’C0T

TL°9G6879 02/01/60
$IYI0OL YOANIA
00°€8S 02/01/60
PIYIOL YOANIA
00°00€’2 02/01/60

cIYLOL dOdNHA

0E€"€€0’T 02/%1/80
$TYI0L YOANIA
GLE9L'Z0T 02¢/01/60

fTIYLOL YOANHA

TZv6S

0Cv6S

6TV6S

8EELS

81765

02/0

0¢/v

0z/L

0z/¢

0c/z¢

L0990TO000TTS
LO99TTOOTTIS
509900000012
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
L0990000€00T
0€L9000000S2
0T%90029L0TC
L0990000€00T
0€290000€00T
08%90000000T
09L9000000LC
0TTS0000000T
09.92000900%
0TT90000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
/80

0€79020€60TC
0/60

§2€92000900T
0/L0

662900000012
§6290000000T
0/80

09L9000000LC
/80

LANJHELNI 94
LINJHILNI SM
ANOHd ¥LD Dd¥
ANOHd ¥dLD DOdd
ATdYD ¥ID DOHEY
LANJEIINI 91D DO3Y
LANYILNI 2D
SHAOTD XHLY'T

SA¥Y X009ddvd

434 XTHLNOW WOO0Z
dIvddad 071dnd
SHX0d NOILYNOd
LISOdHdd NOIS
NOILAI¥DSENS ¥dHJVdSMIEN
dIvdad
dIHSYHEWIN WYHS
SA4y¥d LJAID

SA¥Yd I14ID

‘YN

SHSSYTD SSHENLIA YOINHS 0Z SNV¥

TTHASWNYY -

AOIAYES HHYL LOYYLNOD

8T
LT
91

7T
€T
A
1T
0T
60

LO
90
SO
49
€0
Z0
10
286€-0250¥Y

SNHZILID Sdd

10

020C 50Y-71T

ANIS £ ATIOH

10
0zLOLO

NOILYY0dd0Dd dHdL d 3 ¥

ADYLSOd
dOVYLS0d

c0
10
0Z90¥Y

ONI ¥SN HONVYNIJL INIIAYNO

ONIDVYAYNS dNNOY¥DAVTIA dNd TVd

TO
€8€C

OTT DSNIDVAYNS SHOHAL-0dd

LIDSdd

TIVASNYYd

HH39Ld3d

ILNIIAYN0

SHOHLO0Yd

NOILAIYdOSHd WHLI

LNY WHLI
/LNY HOIOANI

¢l +ddvYd

LINY MDHHD dLYAd dHD

# MOHHD

dLYd

0202/01/60

FHIWNAN LNNODDOWY
"ANTI

0L 020Z/%1/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd
IOIFdLSIA ¥MYdv¥d

4TISIT

# HOIOANI

MOM®00005¥dY
ZG:LE®BO
0202/01/60

# YOANIA

+dIl
CHWIL
dLYd



G6°6S OTPO0LTITLOTC dNINIT HNDVAT G9

TT°GT €0€90029L0TC SAI17d4dns 0SD  ¥9
00°0T- €0€9080TLOTC LIQAYD €9
66" 6- €0€9090TLOTZ LIQEdd Z9
/AN §6290000000T ASNEdXHE HONIddIHS 19
Sv°G2 G629€00000T2 ASNAIXT ONIJAIHS 09
202 €0€90029L0TC SAITAddNS 0SD 6§
20°¢ £€0€900¢C9L0TC SHI1ITddns 0SD 8§
00°0T €0€9080TLOTZ SYAMOILS I¥d LS
666 €0€9090TLOTC SYAMDILS ILv¥vd 9§
SZ°1 €0€90029L0T2 SHITddns 0SD  GS
00°0T €0€9080TLOTC SYHEMDILS Ivd ¥§
66°6 €0€9090TLOTZ SYAMOILS IV¥d €6
LS TS €0€90029L0TC SAITddns 0SD 2§
86°G¢E 0.290000000T SAITddNS EDIAI0 TS
9782 0€E790T9FLOTC SANNALSOD 0§
00°T€ 0E¥90T9FPLOTC SANALSOD 67
66°2¢C 0E¥90TOVLOTC SANALSOD 8F
66°9 0,290000000T YAATOH IDAVL LY
00" L 0L29000000TC SYHAQTOH AOA¥d 9%V
00°0G6¥% 0€790S0¥L0TZ TYINIZY AIAOW GF
00°00¢- 0E€EV90SGSVLOTC LIAEED b
LY 6L €0€90GGVLOTC SAITAdNS X-dNO¥D €F
2L €T €0€90GGVLOTC SAITddNS JINN Z¥
66°GT- 0.290000000T LIAd¥D 1%
86°6T 0L2Z90000000T SHNYId 0OF
00°078 €1.292000900T SLAN INNIL 6€
SARAAN G099¥%100L0CZ ANOHd NYHAAVI NAIENVIL 8€
69°LT 609921006012 qTdYD AdD L€
G8°€91 G0998100L0CC INOHd WAASAW 10ddd 9¢€
SARAAN §099G6100L0CZ ANOHd HLIWSMOVTId G€
A ARAAN G0996100L0ZC ANOHd ¥HANHX/XATZIIN €
TV 891 G0990T000TTS ANOHAHATAL 99 €€
Zv 891 G099TTIOO0TITIS ANOHdATAL SM Z€
8T "%9¢ S0990000000T ANOHAHATHL DD T€
0Z°1GT G099¥%100L0ZT LANIALNI 3 ANOHAATHI NIHIAVL OF€
€V V6T G0990T000TTS ANOHAATHAL 99 62
€V v6T GO099TTIOOTTIS ANOHdJTHL SM 8¢
8E°6T 50998100L0CZ ANOHAATAL WNASAW LT
2Z°Sv G099TTIOOTTIS ANOHAATHAL SM 92
9L°8¢ G0990T000TTS ANOHdATHEL 94 G<¢
78°G¢ G099€T00900T ANOHAATAL INIVW €9 ¥Z
2CSv §0992000900T ANOHdATAL LdAd SMIVd €2
SL"2CT G099210060T¢ ANOHdHETHL 44D <7
ST VLT §099000000T2 ANOHAATAL Jd¥ 12
SV VLT §0990000000T ANOHJATAL 490D 0¢
7S IPT §0995000000T ANOHd 3 LANMAINI Q¥ ¥IAIY 61
TL°968°9 TL'9G8'9 02/01/60 12%66S 02/01/80 2S6£-02950Y
INY WALT WAN "0°d YAGHAN LNNODDY NOILAIYDSHA WHLI
/IWY ADIOANTI IWY MOHHD ALYA MHD # MDHEHD ALYA “ANT # ADIOANI # YOANIA

0202/01/60 OL 020C/%1/80 WOYd

MOM*0000S¥d¥Y *dI
ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVYd 2G:LE:80 fUWIL
€T +EDvUd LOTYLSIA AY¥d HTSIT 020Z/01/60 -dL¥d



00°€SY

007 €SP
00°€SY

86°629°¢€

TV GSZ'T
T¥ 662’1

06°9¢
06°9¢

€8°€T
€8°€T

€5°166
€5°166

09°7v6¥
09°v6¥

6L°€€E9
6L EEY

¢6°€0C
Z6°€0¢

00°€19

00°€T9
00°€T9

TL°968°9

07962
S6°66
66°7¢C
66°¥¢C
66°¥¢C
86°7¢
S6°6L
TL°9G6879

$TYLOL YOANIA
00°€SY 02/01/60

FTYLOL dOaNHA

€ersLe’e 0z/22/80
€L°08 02/01/60
€L"0S 02/01/60
€e GLE’E 02/22/80
€ergLe’e 0c¢/22/80
€ergLe’e 02/22/80
¢6°€0¢ 02/12/80

$IYLOL JOANIA
00°€T9 02/01/60

FTYLOL dOANHA

TL°9G6879 02/01/60

7Zv6s

8GE6S

€CV6S

€CV6S

8GEGS

8G€E6S

8GE6S

TS€6S

zTves

TZv6S

02/%0/80

02/T1/90

02/10/60

02/1€/80

02/50/80

0z/%0/80

0Z/%1/LO

02/20/90

0Z/%0/80

02/01/80

0929€000¢TTC

09¢90T000TTS

GEEOP000ETOT

GEEIVO00ETOT

09Z90T000TTS

09Z90T000TTS

09¢90T000TTS

092¢90T000TTS

SEE9V000ETOT

0€L900000065¢
0T?P908TTLOTC
OTP90TTTILOTC
0T¥9080TLOTC
0T¥9060TLOTZ
0T?P9090TLOTC
€0€90TCTLOTC

SLONA0dd dddv¥d

ONI

SId¥d SAS NOILVDIYYI

SIYYd YHIMONW

SIYYd YHIMONW

AIONJTOS 3 SAVIH YHTMNIYEGS

HLYTdHOVA

SI¥¥d SAS NOILVYDIYYI

SIY¥Yd NOILVYDIYYI

dNAd ® YOIOW HIVDLAIT

00 INAWAINOA MON¥L TYNOIDHY

YHZILINYS JNYH
dAANIT dNDOVHAT
dQEINIT dNDVHAT
dNIANIT HNOVHT
dNANIT HNOVHT
dNIANIT HNDVET
dNANIT HNDVAET

LY WHLI

/IWY HDIOANI

A +4DVYd

LNY XMDHHD dL¥d AHD

# MOHHD

0202/01/60 OL

0202/%1/80 WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA Mdvd

NOILdIYDSHd

dTISIT

T0
0€TTC
‘SA1TddNns NrLYd dOsSNCYd
T0
SLOTLCY
T0
T0-2S€8¥8T
10
00-2S€8¥8T
10
66CVP8T
10
LTOVP¥P8T
T0
67 TOV8T
T0
00-869T€8T
ONI SYHEANIHY HANIEYT
10
19T1C¢C¢C
NILOAA
ZL
TL
oL
69
89
L9
99
266€-0¢50¥
NAILI
# HOIOANI # YOANHIA
MOM™0000G67d¥ +dI

Z2G:LE:80 fHUWIL
0202/0T/60 :3dI¥d



99797

99°9v

00°00¢€

00°00¢€

00°00€

00°v¥C

00°7ve

00°vbe

GT°8TT1

60°LS
60°LS

90°19

90719

09°¥LE

0€"1VC
0€"T¥C

0€"€ET

ogreet

96°¢CL

96 ¢L

9G6°¢CL

GG TITT

GG TTIT
GG TTIT

99°97¥ 02/01/60
$TYLOL YOdNHA
0o-oog 0¢/0T1/60
$TYLOL YOANIA
00°¥v¥c 02/82/80
$IVLOL ¥OdNIA
ST°8TT 0¢/01/60
ST°8TT 02/01/60
$IVLOL ¥OdNdA
09°vLE 0Z/0T/60
09°vLE 02/01/60
$TYLOL YOANIA
96°¢CL 0c¢/82/80

CTYLOL dOdNHEA

02/01/60

62768

8C76S

LI9EBS

LZV6S

LZV6S

92¥%6S

92766

99€66S

02¢/12/L0

02/1€/L0

0Z/L0/80

02/%2/80

02/11/80

0z/LZ/80

02/€1/80

0¢/02/80

02/LZ/80

09Z90T000TTS

0T¥90000000T

0€%9000000LC

80€90TO00TTS

80€90T0O00TTS

00CS0TO00TTS

00ZS0TO000TTS

0€¥90029L0TC

09L920009007%

ONIdVYIOSANYT TO
TO0-89LTIGLIOT

INY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

ST :4dDv¥d

LNY MDHEHD HALVYd MHD

# MDHHD

0z02¢/01/60 OL

0z0Z/¥1/80 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIAd Xdv¥d

D711 AXTddNS ddYISANVT INOHLIS ANOHLIS
SAYy d4IT NYddndns 10
7692L00T0CLO
YIAEIW MVHS MYHS
SIATIOL M¥¥d HHI NI I¥IDONOD 10
0€CCT68L
ONI NOILVLINYS HDIAYES ADIAYHES
SHITAdNS HONILVIHd0 10
8LZOVE
SEITAANS HDNILYIHdO TO
oLLEE
*ONI ‘0D X1ddNS ZLITNHDS dNSHOS
ddadd ddT1LLod 10
5069¢S
gddd ddT1Liod 10
§899¢S
ONI ‘SYEHIOYE YHDUAIWVYHDIS dWYHDS
dIdl aTdId T0
020280-0290¥
IDHEYIA dNTD S.WYS TOSWYS
¥aa1nod IN0VTId ANNOYDAVIA TO
61869
ONI D13 S¥DO¥ S¥D00d
NOILdI¥OSHdd WHLI
# EDIOANI # YOANEA
MOM 00005¥d¥ dIl
2G:LE:80 fHEWIL
dTSIT 020z/01/60 :+41¥d



00°09%

007097

66°06¢C

66°8C1T
66°8CT

00°LZS
00°LCS

007568

00569

007029

007029

007029

ZT° 129

LT 8VC
LT 8VC

657818
6G°818

9€°¥G§

9€°¥G¢§

00°0€0

00°6LT
00°6LT

00°80¢€
00°80¢€

00°€PS
00°€¥7S

007097 0z/12/80

STIYLOL YOdNHA

66°06C'T 02/01/60
66°05C°T 0Z/01/60
66°06C°T 02/01/60

CIYLOL dOdNIA
007029 02/01/60

CTYIOL JOANIA

211291 02/01/60
ZT 1291 02/01/60
21°129°1 02/01/60

fTYLOL JOANHA

00°0€0'T 0Z/0T/60
00°0€0'T 0Z2/0T/60
00°0€0'T 02/01/60

PIYLOL JOONIEA

Z5€6S

€EEV6S

€EV6S

€EV6S

ZEV6S

TEV6S

TEV6S

TEVGS

0€V6S

0€V6S

0€EV6S

02/81/80

02/81/80

0¢/%0/80

0¢/82/L0

0z/%0/80

0z/v2/80

02/90/80

02/62/80

02/62/80

02/62/80

0Z/11/80

0002000000TC

0929000000652

09290000006S¢

092900000052

09L92000900%

0€L9000000SC

0929€000¢TTC

0€L9000000S2

0Z/8T/8 ANNIHYA

MDO0T ¥00d dIvVddd

HMIYLIS DIYLIDHATH HDOVTdEY

¥ood TOOHDSHYd dIVddd

ADHEHD

EANOLS NODIS ANNOYDAYTd

ONI

YEASNHISIA YHZILINVS dNVH

YHZILINVS ANVH

YHZILINYS ANVH

ONIYALOVANNYN TYDIWIHD HIVLS

0099000000S6Z DJHLEA NOILOW HSH YHANHA dIVdHH

009900000062

009900000052

WI¥TIY L1OdHd dIVddd

WAYTIY NYHAYL dIVddd

LSAM ANYTIODYDIHD TOYLINOS

INY WHLI

/IWNY HDIOANI

91 ERCEIA s !

LNY XMDHHD JILVYAd XHD

# MOHHD

dILV¥d "ANI

0z02/01/60 OL

FIIWAN LNOODDOY

0202/%1/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA MYv¥d HTSIT

NOILdIdDSHd

10
0Z28T80aNNIHY
¥AZYW ¥YNITAYd GIPTO00L
10
7L88CZGNI
10
28V 8CSNI
T0
T8Z8ZGNI
¥yood Nvgdndns 00adns
10
P7890T
‘IALNID EINOLS DANOLS
10
G80679106
10
67TECIT06
10
GZZETI9T06
DAIYLS
10
91981
10
GT198T
T0
0968T
MILINOS
WNALI
# ADIOANI # HOANIA
MOM*0000S¥dY Hehs

zS:iL€:80 ENWIL
020Z/01/60 :dL¥A



00°G0T'T
00°GOT'T
00°0¢€2
00°0€¢
00°0¢€¢
00°9¢€¥
00°9¢€7¥
00°9¢€V
vE"LOC
vE"L9C
ve€"L9C
00°0LE
00°0LE
00°0LE
0S"TLT
06 TLT
06 TLT
00°LTE
00°LTE
00°LTE
00°00¢€

00°00¢€
00°00¢€

00°2¥S’T

FTYLOL

00°0€2

TYLOL

00°9¢¥

CTYLIOL

veETLIC

TIYLOL

00°0LE

cIYLOL

0G TLT

TIYIOL

00°LTE

TTYIOL

00°00¢€

0z/12/80

JOANHEA

0z/12/80

JOANIA

02/12/80

JOANHA

0z/v1/80

JOANIA

0Z/%1/80

JOANHA

0Z/%1/80

JOANIA

0Z/v1/80

JOaNIA

02/%1/80

JOANHA

GG€E6S

7SE6S

€5€6S

EVEGS

ZvEGS

T7E6S

0vELS

6€E6S

02/61/80

02/61/80

0Z/L1/80

0Z/€1/80

0z/21/80

02/11/80

02/01/80

02/01/80

0002000000TC

0002000000T2

0002000000T2

0002000000TC

000c000000TC

0002000000T2

0002000000TC

0002000000T2

0Z/61/8 ANNAEE TO
T-026180AaNNAHY

LNY WHLI
/INY HOIOANI

LT +dOvYd

LNY MOHHD

dLYd MHD

# MOHHD

dL¥d °"ANI

0z0¢/01/60 OL

0202/%1/80

YHEANAN INNODDOY

NOd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIYdLSIA Xdv¥d

LNYED AANYS 6SST000L
02/61/8 ANDAEE TO
0Z26T800NAAEYE
ON¥YM NEM 8GST000L
0Z/LT/8 aNNAdd 10O
0ZLT800NNAEYE
XETY VYIHA LSSTO000L
0Z/€1/8 aANQAEA 1O
0ZET80ANNAEYE
OONVYNYZEA HTTIHOIW 9GST000L
0Z2/21/8 aNndEd 10
0Z2Z1800NNAEYE
OLNWTIVEY ATTEY GGST000L
02/T1/8 aANNIEA TO
0ZTT80dNAJEYE
TTIMOH NEITIOD €SGT000L
0Z2/01/8 ANQAEA  TO
020T80aNNIAHYT
7ZOYW YHHIVIH ¢GST000L
0Z/01/8 ANDAHT TO
020T80dNNAEYE
HJ0X0S ¥1INzsdn TSST000L
NOILAIYDSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOANIEA
MOM 0000S57d¥ drI

ZGiLESB0 EWIL

qISIT 0202/01/60 :d1¥d



65°9€L
6G°9€L
0% 2¢0T
07 20T
0¥ 20T
00°0T
00°0T
00°0T
00°865°C
00°86G6°C
00°86G°C
00°0L
00°0L
00°0L
00°89¢
00°89¢
00°89¢
0o-o0zct
00°0c¢t
00°0¢tT
00°2ZvS’T

00°LEY
00" LEY

65°9€L

CIYLOL

0¥ "c0T

IYLOL

00°0T

tIYLOL

00°865°C

SIYLOL

00°0L

cTYLOL

00°89¢

SIYLOL

00°0¢T

IYLOL

00°2Z¥S’T

0z/12/80

JOANHA

0¢/12/80

JOANHA

02/%0/60

JOANIA

0z/%0/60

JOANIA

0z/%0/60

JOANHA

02/82/80

JOANIA

02/82/80

JOANHA

02/12/80

LSEGS

9G€66S

GLEGS

7LEGS

€LEBS

69€6S

89€6S

0z/%0/80

02/61/90

02/1€/80

02/1€/80

02/1€/80

02¢/92/80

02¢/62/80

02/02/80

09L9000000LC

09291000CT0T

0002000000TC

0002000000T2

0002000000T2

0002000000TC

000200000012

000200000012

ANd HAONVYTIVE HNOVTId ANNOYDAVTIA

ONI SHSIYdYHLNH

0Z/1€/8 ANNATY

0Z/1T€/8 ANNAFEY

0Z/1€/8 ANNATYA

02/92/8 aANNAXAA

0Z/G6Z/8 ANNATT

0Z/61/8 ANNATT

LNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

81 +dOvd

LNY XMDOHHD

JLYd MHD

# MOHHD

qLYd

0202/01/60 OL

"ANTI

YIIWAN LNAODDVY

0z02/%1/80 WOdL

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

ILOIFdLSIA ¥Mdvd

dTSIT

10
ceET0T
ONI XALI¥YOHINY NODIS HHL HHL
Nvd DVAH DD 10
6L662€9
d940D NOLONIXHT YIIdNAL
10
02TE£80ANNATY
SYAMOd INNVIYYW $9GT000L
TO
0Z2T€80ANNAHEYT
ATTEY YFAINNAL  €9GT000L
T0
0Z2T€80dNNAEYT
ALLTIOM HOVYD Z9GT000L
10
029280aNNATY
TYIATS-ONIINATYA ¥OINOYHA T9ST000L
T0
02S280dNNAHEYT
IOV N¥SNS 09ST000L
T0
Z2-026180aNAIHYE
NOILdI¥DOSHd WHLI
# EIDIOANI # YOANHIA
MOM " 0000S7d¥Y dIl
CG:iLETB0 FUWIL
0z02/01/60 :-d1¥d



€ET"T166
ET"T166

68°6T
68°6T

68761
68761

68°6T
68761

68761
68°6T

68°2¢
68°¢¢

Sv-ct
vETLE
6L°6F
68°6T
68°6T

00°S

00°0¢v

00°0¢¥

0002V

T0°891

TO"891
T0"89T

LO"GLE'T 0Z/%0/60
LO"GSL6 T 02/%0/60
LO"GLG'T 02/%0/60
LO"SL6'T 0Z/%0/60
LO"SL6'T 02/%0/60
L0"SLE'T 02/%0/60
LO"GLE T 02/%0/60
L0"SLE'T 0z/%0/60

CIYLOL dOaNHA

00°§ 02/01/60

STIYLOL dOONHA

00°0cv

02/01/60

CTYIOL 9OANHA

T0°891

0¢/82/80

fTYIOL JOdNHA

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEBS

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEBS

GEV6S

7EVES

0LEGS

02/L2/80

02/L2/80

0¢/LzZ/80

0z/LZ/80

02/L2/80

0z/LZ/80

02/L2/80

0¢/LZ/80

02/11/90

02/21/80

02/61/80

7099600080T¢C

709920009001

7099600080T¢

70992000900T

709920009001

709920009001

709900000001
7099000000TC

709920009001

€L292000900T

0L790000000T

000S0TO00TTIS

YAMAS /GHIIYM dYTIS T0
T06%2€21-02L280

SNOISSHONOD/YATMIYAS 2O 10
T08¥CECT-02LZ8O

YILYM TOOd/XATAWOD 95ATd NIVYW TO
T020C€CT-02L2Z80

NOILVOIYYI/YALTIHS HLAOS TO
TOT0CECT-02LZ80

YIIVYM LdEA SMYI¥d 10
T0002C€ECT-0CLZ8O

YAILYM/GIMIS IOVEYD SMI¥d 10
000GTECT-02LC80

YILYM/EEMES ¥ID DFd <0
YALYM/YEIMES YLD D34 TO
€000L02T-0¢CLZ80

YIILYM M¥VYd ¥YEAWIL TO0
TO09GSTT-02L280

INY WHLI
/IWNY EDIOANI

6T +dD¥d

LNY XDHHD dLYd XHD

# MOHHD

NAN "O0°d

dL¥d TANI

0202/0T/60 OL

YHdWNAN LNNODDY

0z0Z/v1/80 WO¥A

ONILSIT IOIOANI dIVd

LOIdLSIA ¥dv¥d

HTSIT 40 HADVTTIA TAOTIA
N¥DS INI¥dHENTd TO
80%9¢
ETSIT NI JJOLS SdN EHL dn
SdEA T¥DIT 0c20cC 1AL 10
00TO0TCY
dTT ¥YHTSSHAL SSHYL
HASIANVHOYEW dATYSHA TO0
020817606
LSIHTLIL IHTLIL
NOILdIYDOSdd WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOdNEA
MOM*000067d¥Y +dI

ZGiLETB0 EWIL

dTSIT

020Z/01/60 -31¥d



8L 6E
8L6€E

8L 6€E
8L 6€E

68°6T
68761

68°¢C¢
68°¢c

68°¢¢C
68°2C¢C

68°¢¢
68°¢¢

68°6T
68761

G816
§8°16

68°¢¢
68°¢¢

LETGPVT
LET6VT

68761
68761

Z8°0L
287 0L

68°¢¢
68°¢¢

6L°6F
6L 67F

€0°6S
£€6°8
€6°8
68°¢¢C

L0"SL6'T

LO"GLG'T

LO"GL6'T

LO"GLE'T

LO"GL6'T

LO"SL6'T

LO"GLE'T

LO"SL6'T

LO"SL6 T

LO"SLE'T

LO"GL6 T

L0"SLE'T

LO"SL6'T

LO"GL6'T

LO"GL6'T

02/%0/60

0¢/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

0Z/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

0z/%0/60

0Z/%0/60

0z/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

9LEGS

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEGS

9LEBS

9LEBS

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEBS

9LEBS

9LEGS

9LEGBS

9LEGS

9LEGS

YAILVYM XITADVX 0ZvP 10
T0GCh¥LZ-02L280

YIILYM dOHS HIIWSXOVTId TO0
T0S8TTSC-02L2C80

YALYM MY¥d IOAId AHd¥dNS 10
TO0LOOPT-02LC80

YAMAS /IILYM NIHAVL NAIIGAVId 1O
TOLOOTET-0ZLZ8O

YIMAS /YFLYM WAEISAW 10d3Ad  TO
T0900TET-02LZ80

YALYM/IAMEIS ¥YEIANIX/XAHTZLAN TO
TOG00TET-02LZ80

YALYM d¥ NYIAYL dTO0 TO
T0526%21-02L280

YAMIS/EdLYM INIVW 94 10
TO9TEECT-02LZ8O

YIAMES /YELYM dOHSOYd d¥ 10
TOSTEELZT-02LZ80

YILYM/YEMEIS SM 1O
TOPTEECT-02LZ80

YAIYM IYOHS/MIIAYIAAIE 10
T085C€CT-02L2Z80

YAMAS /9ILYM YHLITIHS HINOS 10
T0952€CT-02L280

YAMES /YEILYM 5ATd NOISSHONOD 10
TOEGCZECT-0CLZ80

YAMAS /YILYM YHLITHIHS HIYON T0
T02SC€ECT-02L280

YAMIS/YEALYM JAdD €0
YAMES/Y4EIIYM DD <0
dIMAS/dILYM D0 10

T005C€ECT-02LZ8O

INY WHLI
/LAY IDIOANI

0¢ :+dDvYd

LNY XMDHHD

JLYd AHD

# MOHHD

70990000000T
0z/L2/80
7099G100L0CC
02¢/L2/80
70992000900T
02¢/L2/80
7099%100L0ZC
0¢/L2/80
70998100L02C
0z/L2/80
70996100L0CC
0Z/LZ/80
70992000900T
0z/L2/80
70990TO000TTS
0¢/L2/80
70990TO000TTS
0Z/L2/80
70O99TTOO0TTITS
0Z/L2/80
70992000900T
0c/L2/80
70992000900T
0¢/L2/80
7099600080T¢
0¢/LZ/80
709920009001
02/L2/80
7099¢T0060T¢C
7099000000T¢C
70990000000T
0c¢/L2/80
NON "0°d YIIWAN INNODDY
dILV¥A "ANI

020Z/0T/60 OL 020Z/%1/80 WOdL

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA XMdv¥d

NOILAI¥DSHEd WHLI

# IDIOANI # YOANIA
MOM*0000S¥7dY tar
2G:L€:80 fUWIL

dTISIT

0202/01/60

cgLvYd



9€°€82°9¥%2
00°0¥P ‘€

00°089°T
00°09L'T
00" 077 ’€E
00°G8
00768
00°G8
PSTEL
7ST€EL
FST€EL
00°80T
00°80T
00°80T
06°TS
06°9¢
00°GT
061§
LT TTT’C

0T 9¢T
0T"9¢T

G8° €6
S8 €6

8L"6€E
8L 6€E

8L"6€E
8L6€E

tSHDIOANI TIV ---

*TIYLOL

00°0F7 ‘€

*TYLOL

00°68

TYLOL

PG EL

TYLOL

00°80T

tTIYIO0L

05" 1S

TIYLOL

0T"9¢€T

LO"GL6 T

L0"GL6'T

LO"GLE'T

JOANIA

02/01/60

JOANHA

02/01/60

JOANHA

02/01/60

JOANHA

02/01/60

JOANIA

0Z/%0/60

JOANIA

02/01/60

02/%0/60

02/%0/60

0z/%0/60

TYLOL

0vv6s

6EV6S

8EV6S

LEV6S

LLEBS

9€¥6S

9LEGS

9LEGS

02/%0/60

02/80/60

02/52/80

02/01/80

0Z/%2/80

02/52/80

0Z/LZ/80

0¢/LzZ/80

0Z/L2/80

0€EF9080TLOTC
0€EF9090TLOTC

€0€9000LLOTC

00L920009007%

09L9000000LC

€0€906GVLOTC
€0€90T97LOTC

00L920009007

709920009001

709920009001

70990000000T

SAYIANA TIVELIOS 0Z0C DAY
SHYIJNA TIVELIOS 0Z0C 9SO¥

ADIAYES LOHALIHDYY HOVYVYD SHHEVd

MAIAZE ONH HOVYYVYD SHUVd

NOIIVOIYYI Md¥d NNATOAOOM

LINY WHLT
/IWY HOIOANI

T1Z +4dDV¥d

LNY XMDHHD

dLYd MHD

# MDHEHD

0202¢/01/60 OL

020C/%1/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

I2Id1SIa ¥MYv¥d dTSIT

20
10
2NY0c20¢C
AMZIYYLSOM MOI¥ YdLSOM
SWYYH0dd WO0Z TO0
0c/8/6
XISTIM S AHLOWIL LAISTIM
10
7000¢
SLOALIHDYY SWVITTIIM YITTIIM
SILS0d NODIS 10
£7688
ONI OVWHY NIHLSEM YUNJIILSEM
SEITddNS JLNN 20
SAWNLSOD TO
62€0-02950Y
MNVd ANOJYHONAS YYNTYM
T0
8L660000¢¢
YALYM M¥¥d NNITOAOOM 10
TO6ELESE-0CLZ8O
10
TOLELESE-0CLCZBO
NIVINQOJ OSNIMNNIYA TO
T0L69182-02L280
NOILdIY¥OSHd WHLI
# EIDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM®00006¥dY +dIl

ZG:LE80 FHWIL
0202/01/60 -d1vd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: September 17, 2020

Re: Ordinance 20-04 — An Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by

the Lisle Park District

Staff has identified a number of pieces of small equipment that have not been used in years, that we
do not anticipate using in the near future and is no longer needed. This aged equipment includes a
topdresser, overseeder, roller, skid steer fractor broom attachment, bed edger, water reel, and two
rough-cut mowers. The details of each are identified on the following Ordinance 20-04. We do not
expect any of this equipment to yield a significant return, but it has all been sitting for years, it will free
up space in the old parks garage, and it should generate a bit of revenue for the District while it still has
some value.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 20-04, an Ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District.

000006



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 20-04

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of Illinois
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois and all
laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of the
Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer necessary,
useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a Turfco Meter Matic III Top Dresser Model #85422
Serial #298736, a Land Pride Solid State Seeder, Model #25-72 Serial #1.544, a Wacker RD880V
Roller Model #RD880V Serial #673601552, a Sweepster Skidsteer Broom Attachment Model
#21072MH-0022 Serial #0926011, an Ariens Walk Behind Sweeper Broom Model #924125 Serial
#017880, a Kifco Water Reel Model #B160 Serial #290114, a Kifco Water Reel Model #B140
Serial #310166, a Brown Bed Edger Model #F708H Serial #7137, a Brown Bed Edger Model
#F708H Serial #7048, a DR Mower Serial #ATM060041, and a DR Mower Serial #ATM131793.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the best
interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate a Turfco Meter Matic III Top Dresser Model
#85422 Serial #298736, a Land Pride Solid State Seeder, Model #25-72 Serial #1.544, a Wacker
RD880V Roller Model #RD880V Serial #673601552, a Sweepster Skidsteer Broom Attachment
Model #21072MH-0022 Serial #0926011, an Ariens Walk Behind Sweeper Broom Model #924125
Serial #017880, a Kifco Water Reel Model #B160 Serial #290114, a Kifco Water Reel Model
#B140 Serial #310166, a Brown Bed Edger Model #F708H Serial #7137, a Brown Bed Edger
Model #F708H Serial #7048, a DR Mower Serial #ATM060041, and a DR Mower Serial
#ATM131793.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in its
entirety in Ordinance 20-04.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or trade in a Turfco Meter
Matic III Top Dresser Model #85422 Serial #298736, a Land Pride Solid State Seeder, Model #25-
72 Serial #1544, a Wacker RD880V Roller Model #RD880V Serial #673601552, a Sweepster
Skidsteer Broom Attachment Model #21072MH-0022 Serial #0926011, an Ariens Walk Behind
Sweeper Broom Model #924125 Serial #017880, a Kifco Water Reel Model #B160 Serial
#290114, a Kifco Water Reel Model #B140 Serial #310166, a Brown Bed Edger Model #F708H

000007



Serial #7137, a Brown Bed Edger Model #F708H Serial #7048, a DR Mower Serial #ATM060041,
and a DR Mower Serial #ATM131793.

Items listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the regulations of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 17" day of September 2020.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT
President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District SEAL

000008



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT s

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: September 10, 2020

Re: Intfergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle Park District and the County of DuPage
for participation in DuPage County Local Government COVID-19 Reimbursement
Program

DuPage County has $1,000,000 to reimburse park districts within DuPage County as part of the CARES
Act for certain costs incurred as a result of the COVID-19 outbreak. Each district is eligible for a
maximum allocation based on population served and Lisle Park District's allocation is $37,293.69. While
staff had already submitted a reimbursement request to DuPage County in July in a similar amount, we
have since learned that DuPage County desires intergovernmental agreements with all agencies that
seek reimbursement and has been developing the following agreement over the past several weeks.
The DuPage County Board approved this agreement on September 8 and it is hereby presented for
your consideration and approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement between the Lisle Park
District and the County of DuPage for participation in DuPage County Local Government COVID-19
Reimbursement Program

000009



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN DUPAGE COUNTY
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COVID-19 REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM.

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this 17th day of
September, 2020 by and between the County of DuPage, a body politic
and corporate, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and the Lisle
Park District, a Park District existing pursuant to the Park
District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1), and collectively referred to as “the
Parties”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Illinois Constitution and the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/ et. seqg) authorize units of local
government, including counties and Park Districts, to contract or
otherwise associate among themselves in any manner not prohibited
by law and to jointly exercise any power, privilege or authority
conferred upon them by law; and

WHEREAS, Article 7, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution
of 1971 and the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act 5 ILCS
220/1 et seqg. allow units of public entities to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in the  furtherance of their
governmental purposes; and

WHEREAS, the County of DuPage received approximately one
hundred sixty-one million dollars ($161,000,000) from the United
States Government pursuant to the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”); and

WHEREAS, the CARES ACT provides for payments to local
governments navigating the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak via the
Coronavirus Relief Fund; and

WHEREAS, the CARES ACT provides that payments from the
Coronavirus Relief Fund may only be used to cover expenses which:
(1) are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health
emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19);
(2) were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as
of March 27, 2020 (the date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the
local government; and (3) were incurred during the period that
begins on March 1, 2020 and ends on December 30, 2020; and WHEREAS,
the County of DuPage was eligible to receive payments under the

0CGOL0



CARES Act, as it is a unit of local government in excess of 500,000
residents; and

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Treasury has issued
guidelines with regards to the authorized use of funds allocated
to local governments under the CARES ACT; and

WHEREAS, neither the CARES ACT, the United States Department
of Treasury, nor state law, requires that the County disburse any
funds to local park districts within its geographic boundaries;
and

WHEREAS, wunder the CARES ACT, the County is ultimately
responsible for any expenditures of CARES ACT funds; and

WHEREAS, much uncertainty remains regarding future costs the
County and local park districts will be forced to bear related to
the coronavirus emergency, and

WHEREAS, this agreement 1s 1intended to promote the most
efficient distribution of resources which have been made available
to the State of Illinois and the County of DuPage to benefit the
citizens of DuPage County, and

WHEREAS, under the CARES ACT, should the Office of the
Inspector General determine that the funds were used in a manner
contrary to the intent of Congress or contrary to the United
States’ Department of Treasury guidelines, the CARES ACT provides
that the federal government may recoup the improperly spent funds
from the County; and

WHEREAS, the County, those park districts within DuPage
County, and their residents, have suffered secondary effects of
the coronavirus emergency, as the State of Illinois has ordered
the closure of non-essential businesses; and

WHEREAS, the County of DuPage, as the Jjurisdiction
responsible for disbursement of funds under the CARES ACT, finds
that it is appropriate to use these funds to defray certain costs
incurred by the Park District related to the coronavirus emergency;
and

WHEREAS, the disbursement of funds under the CARES ACT to the
Park District is 1in the best interests of the County, the Park
District and their residents.

000041



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
Agreements contained herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0 Recitals,

Definitions, and Purpose.

1.1 Recitals Incorporated. The recitals set forth above are
incorporated in this Agreement by reference and made a part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement (“IGA”).

1.2 Definitions.

A.

WCARES ACT funds” shall refer to funds which have
been allocated to DuPage County under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act,
as it may be amended (“CARES Act”), of which DuPage
County 1s responsible for the disposition.

“Forms”” shall refer to forms or application
documents used to seek reimbursement of coronavirus
related expenses under this agreement.

“Expenses” shall refer to the cost of tangible
goods and services which (1) were necessary
expenditures dincurred due to the public health
emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease
2019 (COVID-19); (2) were not accounted for in the
budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020
(the date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the
local government; and (3) were incurred during the
period that begins on March 1, 2020 and ends on
December 30, 2020. Examples of "“Tangible Goods”
would include, but are not limited to, personal
protection and medical equipment, sanitation and

disinfectant products, software, laptops and
technology equipment necessary for employees to
telecommute. “Services” as used in this definition

means actions or intangible things which were
performed by individuals who are not park district
employees. Further, “Expenses” shall include
payroll costs for Park District employees where
such employees time was substantially dedicated to
mitigating the spread or responding to the public
health emergency and/or who have been reassigned

3

000042



from their budgeted role to a different function to
substantially support COVID-19 related activities.
“Expenses” shall not include the complete payroll
costs for employees who are not substantially
dedicated to the mitigation or response to the
public health emergency, except as set forth in 5.1
of this Agreement.

D. All other words used in this agreement which are
not specifically defined shall have their normal
and ordinary meaning.

1.3 Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish
a contractual relationship between the County and Park
District with regards to the proposed reimbursement of
expenses associated with the coronavirus emergency from
federal CARES ACT funds which the United States Federal
Government has disbursed to the County. The County has, by
resolution, created the DuPage County Local Government
COVID-19 Reimbursement program. This agreement shall
remain in effect between the parties to govern the form of
applications for reimbursement, the review of
applications, the criteria for reimbursable expenses, the
retention of documents, and other material terms governing
the processing of reimbursement applications.

Obligations of the County

2.1 Generally. The County, by and through its Finance
Department or Third-Party Consultant hired by the County,
shall process requests for reimbursement received by Park
District subject to the requirements set forth herein.

2.2 Submittal does not guarantee approval. The County, by
receiving and processing the reimbursement requests of Park
District, does not guarantee approval of the reimbursement
requests by the DuPage County Board, the DuPage County
Finance Department, the United States Department of
Treasury, or the Office of the Inspector General.

2.3 No further obligations. The County shall have no further
obligations under this IGA other than those expressly set
forth.

Obligations of the Park District

3.1 Generally. In order to submit requests for reimbursement
of coronavirus emergency related expenditures, Park

4

000043



District agrees to submit the forms, certifications and
documentations set forth in this IGA for any expense for
which Park District seeks reimbursement under this
Agreement. Park District agrees that the sole and exclusive
decision as to whether or not Park District’s request 1is
granted lies within the discretion of the DuPage County
Board, and that submission of expenses for reimbursement
does not obligate the County to agree to reimburse those
expenses. Park District agrees that the County Board,
through its Finance Department or Third-Party
Administrator, may reject expenses which are clearly not
permitted uses for CARES ACT funds such as using the funds
for revenue replacement. In the event additional
legislation or U.S. Treasury Department guidance allows
for additional uses of CARES Act Funds, upon request of
the Park District, the County and the Park District will
address those additional uses by amending this agreement
as provided 1in Section 11 herein, on terms mutually
satisfactory to the County and the Park District.

4.0 Form of Expense Submittals, Certification, failure to use

form or comply with criteria

4.1 Generally. The Parties agree that expenses for which
Park District seeks reimbursement shall be submitted upon
forms provided by the County.

4.2 Certification. Each request for reimbursement shall be
accompanied by a certification (a sample of which 1is
attached hereto as Exhibit A) wherein the President of the
Park District Board or Executive Director, certifies that
the expenses for which Park District seeks reimbursement:
(1) are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public
health emergency with response to the Coronavirus Disease
2019, (ii) which were not accounted for in the most
recently approved budget of the Park District, as of March
27, 2020, (iii) were incurred during the period between
March 1, 2020 and December 30, 2020. By entering into the
IGA, Park District authorizes its President or Executive
Director to sign such certification on behalf of Park
District.

4.3 Failure to comply with Department of Treasury
Guidelines. The County reserves the right to reject any

5

000014



reimbursement which it feels, in its sole and exclusive
discretion, does not meet the criteria of the CARES ACT or
United States Department of Treasury guidelines associated
with disbursement of funds under the CARES ACT. Such
rejection may be made by the DuPage County Board. This
section shall not be held to restrict the County Finance
Department or Third-Party Administrator from rejecting
requests which clearly fail to comply with the CARES ACT
or with Department of Treasury guidelines.

5.0 Expenses to be reimbursed; Caps of maximum amount of
reimbursements available +to Park District; prohibition on
duplicate reimbursement.

5.1 Park District may submit expenses as set forth in section
1.2(c) of this Agreement. Where submitted expenses are
seeking reimbursement for employee payroll, the County
requires that the expenses be separated 1into two
categories. The first category shall be employees whose
time was substantially dedicated to mitigating the spread
or responding to the public health emergency and/or who
have been reassigned from their budgeted role to a
different function to substantially support COVID-19
related activities. For purposes of this section
“substantially dedicated” shall mean that sixty percent
(60%) or more of the employees’ time was dedicated to
mitigating the spread or responding to the public health
emergency related to COVID-19. Park District may submit,
and the County Board will consider, reimbursing 100% of
the salary of “substantially dedicated” employees. The
second category shall consist of employees whose time 1is
not “substantially dedicated” to mitigating the spread of
or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency, but
who have spent some portion of their compensated time (but
less than sixty percent (60%)) mitigating the spread of or
responding to the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency. The
Park District may submit, and the County Board will
consider, reimbursing payroll in the amount of the
proportion of the individual employees’ time spent
mitigating the spread of or responding to the COVID-19
public health emergency. For example, if an employee spent
twenty percent (20%) of his or her compensated time

6

006045



mitigating the spread of or responding to the COVID-19
public health emergency, the Park District may submit for
reimbursement of twenty percent (20%) of the employees’
salary during the period of time in which the employee was
engaging in COVID-19 related responses.

5.2 Park District shall not be entitled to reimbursement of
expenses for which it has received reimbursement from
another County, State, or federal program designed to
reimburse local government for costs associated with the
coronavirus emergency or other emergencies. If Park
District receives reimbursement from any program
referenced above, Park District shall refund any duplicate
reimbursement to the County.

5.3 Park District shall receive, in aggregate, no more than
the amount listed on Schedule 1 under this Agreement. This
cap has been determined based upon the number of residents
served by the District.

5.4 Where Park District is located, in part, in DuPage County
and in part, in other Counties, Park District should pro-
rate their requested expense reimbursements based upon the
population of their residents which reside within DuPage
County. For Example, 1if Park District has sixty percent
(60%) of its population in DuPage County, a Park District
may seek reimbursement for sixty percent (60%) of the total
cost of the expense eligible for reimbursement. Park
District shall not pro-rate expenses which were used only
to the benefit of DuPage County residents.

Cooperation

6.1 The County shall assist Park District in complying with
the requirements of the CARES ACT and the United States
Department of Treasury guidelines by preparing sample forms
and providing feedback and guidance with regards to the
type and quality of information required to complete such
forms.

6.2 Park District agrees to abide by the terms of the CARES
ACT and all United States Department of Treasury
guidelines.

6.3 Park District shall, at the County’s request, supply
County with all relevant information for the County to

7

O

e

6016



evaluate whether a request for reimbursement meets the
criteria under the CARES ACT and United States Department
of Treasury guidelines.

7.0 Records

7.1 Park District shall maintain all records relating to the
expenses which Park District seeks to have reimbursed by
County from CARES ACT funds for a period of at least ten
(10) years or the period of time required by other state
or federal law, whichever is longer.

7.2 At any time, DuPage County, Third-Party Administrator,
the DuPage County Finance Department, or the DuPage County
Auditor, may request that the Park District provide records
relating to the expenses which Park District seeks to have
reimbursed. Park District agrees to provide records in
response to such requests.

7.3 Failure to provide records may result in the denial of
the reimbursement request. In circumstances where the
reimbursement request has been granted and the records are
needed to Jjustify the reimbursement to the Office of the
Inspector General or any other office, official, or
department which may later become responsible for auditing
disbursements of CARES ACT funds, failure by Park District
to provide these records, for any reason including the
prior destruction of these records, shall constitute a
breach of this Agreement. The sole and exclusive remedy
for such a Dbreach is that Park District shall be
responsible for repayment of any disbursement which the
Office of 1Inspector General, or 1ts successor, finds
improper, unsupported, or unable to be verified.
Additionally, Park District agrees to indemnify the County
or make the County whole for any penalty assessed against
the County based upon Park District’s failure to retain or
provide records.

8.0 Timeliness.

8.1 The Parties agree that time 1is of the essence in the
processing of applications for reimbursement. The County
shall wuse all reasonable speed and diligence 1n the
processing of applications for reimbursement.

8.2 The Parties agree that time 1s of the essence in
communications seeking supporting documents or requesting

8

000017



records under this agreement. The Parties agree that they
shall use all reasonable speed and diligence in responding
to requests for records or supporting documents.

9.0 Indemnity.

9.1 The Parties agree that where the County relied upon the
certification of the Park District that such expenses which
Park District sought to have reimbursed from CARES ACT
funds met the minimum requirements of the CARES ACT, and
where the Office of the Inspector General, or any other
person, official, or department which is charged with the
auditing and review of expenditures of CARES ACT funds
determines that such reimbursement was not permitted under
the CARES ACT, Park District agrees to indemnify, reimburse
and make whole the County for any funds which the United
States Government or 1its agencies seeks to recoup or
collect, either by litigation, or by withholding other
federal funds owed to the County. Park District further
agrees to indemnify, reimburse, or make whole the County
for any penalties associated with the federal government
seeking to recoup the expended CARES ACT funds which the
County disbursed to Park District including interest,
attorneys fees or any penalty provided by law.

9.2 Park District agrees to hold County harmless for any
evaluation or advice which the County provided to Park
District as to whether the requested reimbursement is a
permissible use of the CARES ACT funds.

10.0 Term and termination

10.1 Term. This Agreement shall remain in effect until either
party provides written notice of termination to the other.
Such notice shall be effective 14 days after receipt of
the termination.

10.2 Survival of Terms. Those terms relating to the party’s
obligation to maintain records and provide records, and
the Park District’s indemnification of the County shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

11.0 Amendment

11.1 Amendments to this Agreement may be performed with the
written consent of the DuPage County Board and the Park
District governing board.



12.0 Notices and duplicate copies.

12.1 Written notices required pursuant to this Agreement and
all other correspondence between the parties shall be
directed to the following and shall be deemed received when
hand-delivered or three (3) days after Dbeing sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested:

DuPage County: Daniel J. Cronin,
DuPage County Board Chairman
421 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, IL 60187

With a copy to: DuPage County State’s Attorney’s Office
ATTN: ASA CONOR MCCARTHY

503 N. County Farm Road

Wheaton, IL 60187

Park District: Dan Garvy,
Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

With Copies to: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

12.2 The Parties agree that this agreement may be entered
into using identical counterparts, each of which when
executed and delivered to the other party shall constitute

10



a duplicate original, but all counterparts together shall
constitute a single agreement. Upon ratification by the
governing board of the respective parties, the parties
shall each transmit the signed counterparts of this
agreement to the other using the recipients listed above
in Section 12.1 of this Agreement. This agreement shall go
into effect immediately upon the ratification of the last
party to execute this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this
Agreement, using duplicate counterparts, on the dates listed

below.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE: LISLE PARK DISTRICT:

Daniel J. Cronin Donald Cook

DuPage County Board Chairman President, Lisle Park District

Attest: Attest:

Jean Kaczmarek Dan Garvy

DuPage County Clerk Park District Board Sect.
Date: Date:

11

0000<D



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: September 10, 2020
Re: 2020 General Election Day

Governor J.B. Pritzker recently signed Public Act 101-0642 into law which amends the lllinois Election
Code by creating a new Article 2B declaring that November 3, 2020 will be a State holiday known as
“2020 General Election Day." This requires all schools, universifies and government offices be closed
except for the boards of election commissioners; government offices authorized to be used as a
location for election day services or as a polling place; and county clerks.

Because our employee handbook does not include this new holiday in the list of paid holidays, staff is
recommending it be added for this year only. And given that 2020 General Election Day only applies to
a single election day and is not reoccurring on an annual basis, this one-time action is sufficient for this
one-fime update.

Recommended Motion: Move to establish 2020 General Election Day, per Article 2B of the Election
Code, as a paid holiday for Lisle Park District employees.

000024



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK‘DISTER_IEJT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: September 8, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

Community Park Playground

Discovery Playground is open to the public and being used all the time! Landscaping will be
ongoing through this fall and into next spring as material availability, weather and staffing allow.
The remainder of the fencing will be installed by the end of September. Parking bumpers will be
placed in the newly designated handicapped parking stalls.

Parks Garage Project

Project still not entirely complete, as we are waiting for LITE Construction to get all the closeout
paperwork to Williams Architects for review and to complete final payout of the project. Most of
the punch list items have been completed. There are still a couple outstanding that should be
taken care of shortly. The civil engineer CEMCON survey crew has been out to shoot the grades
for the final as builts for the County and the Village. Staff has begun utilizing the space to some
extent. We are waiting for our workload to slow down before we formally move into the building
and get everything organized. Landscaping of the site will be completed by the end of
September.

Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

Staff and | have completed our first round of budget numbers for 2021. 2020 paving bid has
been awarded and confracts completed awaiting final documents back from the contractor,
Meyer Paving. Once complete, we will get this scheduled for completion. The senior bus is
scheduled to have its wrap removed on September 14th, and once complete will be on
Obenauf Auction for sale. | am working with Fleet Technician Puccia to prepare list of surplus
equipment for Board approval in September. Most of this is equipment that has not been used
in years due to changes in operations. While most of it is not worth much money, it will certainly
free up more space in the old Parks Garage and return a few dollars back to the District. | have
worked a few shifts at the Fitness Center and attended the opening and dedication of the
Discovery Playground. Staff and | confinue working on ideas for this fall and winter, in
preparation for snow plowing and other winter tasks with limited staffing available. We have
come up with several scenarios we believe will work just fine but are awaiting Admin and
Recreation staff to determine facility opening and closing hours before anything is finalized.

00002,

Hao



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager

Date: September 9, 2020

Re: August Parks Update

o Staff continues to remove frash twice weekly or as needed

e Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

e Set up tent and supplies at River Bend for an event

e Parkinspections completed biweekly

e Attended Families First Coronavirus Relief Act zoom meeting

e Setup for “Concert in the Park”

o Utilize DuPage's SWAP Program to install mulch at the Lisle Elementary School

e Prep athletic fields as needed

e Continue weekly landscape maintenance at all sites as needed

e During this past dry spell, we were able to stop mowing in our parks for a week which in turn was a
cost savings to the District

e Install fencing around the newly constructed Discovery Playground

e Replace basketball nets as needed

e Clean up storm damaged frees and branches

[ ]

Conftracted and in-house mowing continues as needed

Encroachments and Vandalism

e Tate Woods Park (south) — staff observed excessive amount of landscape waste and soil dumped
from a residents newly installed retaining wall and patio. Some of which if not all was dumped info
the waterway and flood plain.

Action taken: resident was notified of violations and police were contacted.

Results: Met with a representative of the Village of Lisle, Lisle Police, the homeowner, and the
landscape contractor. All material was removed and site was restored.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 9/8/20
Re: September Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Set up for pool bingo twice a week.

e Bumped all pumps so they don't freeze up.

e Set up for bingo and other activities on the pool deck.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Replaced the batteries on the burglar alarm in the Depot.
e Repaired the motion detector in the Netzley-Yender House.
e Bi-weekly checks/inspections were done at all buildings.

River Bend/Wheatstack

e Repaired and maintained the golf bikes.

o Cleaned out all the freezers and refrigerators and left the doors open so they do not mold or
mildew.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Repainted door 7.
e Moved tables from the SLAP concession stand to make an outdoor seating area for the Remote
Enrichment Center (REC).
e Made barricades and rearranged furniture to allow for better fraffic flow and social distancing in the
REC.
Installed various outlets so each workstation would have power in the REC.
Repaired a roof leak in the Athletic Space.
Repaired the bathroom sink at SEASPAR.
Replaced lights and repaired an outlet in the REC/Senior Center.
Repaired bulletin board in Superintendent of Finance office.
Replaced light bulbs in the preschool area between PS1 and PS2.
Installed soap dispenser in the bathroom in PS2.
Disinfected and painted a wall (primed with Killz) in the bathroom of PSé.
Cleaned all the preschool cubbies.
Deep cleaned all the preschool rooms (carpets, floors, tables, bathrooms etc.)
Cleaned the carpet in the REC/Senior Center.
Drain maintenance was performed through the entire building.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

¢ Installed another piece of plexiglass at the front desk of CPF for added protection of employees.

e Moved some redundant equipment out of CPF so the remaining equipment could be socially
distanced thus being available for use all the time.

e Removed chairs from the hallway.

000024



e Repaired the exercise rope in Room B.

Safety/Risk Management

o Applied for a grant from PDRMA for our new Remote Enrichment Center.

¢ Playground and facility inspections were performed.

e Fire alarm and sprinkler deficiencies that were idenfified in the last inspection were repaired.

Other

e Installed fencing at the Discovery Playground.

e Repaired the bridge and replaced photo sensor on light pole 098 at Valley Forge Park.
e Removed various wasp nest around the Park District (SLAP, River Bend, SEASPAR).

000025



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: September 17, 2020

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
August
2020 I | 2019 l | Difference
Category
Adult 85 78 -43
Art & Theatre 43 5 38
Early Childhood 176 237, -61
Fitness Memberships 7 26 -19
Fitness Classes 143 23 120
Remote Enrichment Center 98 0 98
Senior Program / Trips 423 1,580 -1,157
Special Events 112 o7 55
Teens 10 68 -58
Youth 195 ST -182
Grand total 1,144 2,451 -1,307
Total Revenue $163,507 $161,423 $2,084
*All registration transactions taking place in this month are included

e Program registration decreased by 41% from August 2019. While the absence of some of our core
programs like EDGE and senior tfrips has caused a significant loss in registration revenue, we have
experienced success in other areas to help offset this loss. The two largest examples of success are
the continued high registration numbers for fitness classes (+123) and the new Remote Enrichment
Center (+98). The corresponding total monthly revenue increased by 1% from August 2019.

e The Remote Enrichment Center began on August 31, with an average number of 13 participants
each day. As we are now a couple weeks into the program, staff and participants are adjusting
nicely to the unique needs of the 2020-21 school year and the program. Photos and video will be
taken each week to show the program in action, which will be utilized in promotional efforts.

e Fall registration began on August 3 and programming is in full swing. Staff have done a tremendous
job preparing our facilities and developing programs to meet the unique needs of each service
area.

e Athletic leagues for our in-house and affiliate groups began on September 8 and are closely
adhering to all applicable county, state and federal safety guidelines.

000026



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

Community Park Fitness resumed operations on July 1 after being closed since mid-March.

There are currently 234 members (-17% from August 2019). This includes the 35 memberships that
would have expired during the closure but were extended.

Outdoor and virtual classes will continue through the month of September. Staff plan to hold indoor
classes starting in October, with the virtual option remaining for those who prefer joining from home.
New pop up yoga classes will start in September and be held at various parks within Lisle.

Staff has evaluated the budget for the remainder of the year and have begun to utilize full time
employees to assist with operations at the facility in order to reduce expenses.

Since the reopening of the facility, 12 members have suspended their memberships and 14 have
cancelled. Staff will be focused on targeting new members by promoting the safety and distant-
appropriate facility layout of Community Park Fitness.

The lack of revenue generation has created a deficit of $16,569.35 for CPF operations and
programming (Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships August 2020 August 2019 Change
Total Members 234 281 (47)
Members on Continuous

Memberships 142 kel (19)
Renewals 3 9 (6)

Expired 16 7 9
Suspensions* 2 0 2
Cancellations 8 3 5

*Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the option to suspend their membership and be reinstated
when they feel safe to return to the gym.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types August 2020 August 2019 Change
Individual 1 6 (5)
Family 2 3 (1)
Senior 2 11 (9)
Student 2 1 ]
Punch Cards Sold 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions 0 2 (2)
TOTAL 7 26 (19)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types August 2020 August 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $4,321.81 $9,334.96 ($5,013.15)
Family $7,703.80 $16,416.50 ($8,712.70)
Senior $7,253.59 $15,186.87 ($7.933.28)
Student $441.20 $1,545.66 ($1,104.46)
Daily Admission $84.00 $200.00 ($116.00)
Punch Cards $732.00 $1,198.00 ($466.00)
TOTAL $20,536.40 $43,881.99 ($23,345.59)

000027



Table 4:

Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group August 2020 August 2019 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $3,265.00 $6,483.00 ($3,218.00)
Expenses $2,725.80 $3,319.43 ($593.63)
Program Profit (loss) $539.20 $3,163.57 ($2,624.37)
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration August 2020 August 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $28,475.70 $36,648.54 ($8,172.84)
Expenses $20,309.62 $19,466.91 $842.71
Program Profit (loss) $8,166.08 $17,181.63 ($9.015.55)

Table é6: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
August 2020 August 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $20,323.25 $43,881.99 ($23,558.74)
Total Expenses $45,058.68 $57,468.12 ($12,409.44)
Profit (loss) ($24,735.43) ($13,586.13) ($11,149.30)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

August 2020 August 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $48,798.95 $80,530.53 ($31,731.58)
Total Expenses $65,368.30 $76,915.03 ($11,546.73)
Profit (loss) ($16,569.35) $3,615.50 ($20,184.85)

EDGE

The EDGE Program is postponed and will resume when in-person learning starts at the schools.

Lisle Teens with Character
Registration for the 2020-2021 school year will start in September.

The group will hold meetings and service projects where social distancing is possible and will

supplement these events with virtual options.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

e In-person bingo continues through September on the pool deck each Tuesday and Thursday
morning. Our average group size has stayed consistent at 12 each time. Participants must be pre-
registered and follow all safety procedures. Independence Village provides the gift cards for prizes.

e Continuing Wednesday Zoom bingo with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero’s
for the raffle winner each week.

e Brookdale, Lisle continues to donate 20 fresh meal kits twice a month. We have earned $400 from this
during the month of August and project that total for next month as well.

e Assisted Manager Jayne with outdoor fitness classes.

e Led "Hooray for Hollywood" on August 4 via zoom, with 8 aftendees. Collected sponsor fee of $45.

o Hosted anice cream social on August 7 for 25 attendees on the Sea Lion pool deck. Live music and

ice cream was provided by sponsors.

Helped facilitate parking lot bingo on August 21 with the TRIAD at Judd Kendall VFW in Naperville.

000028



e Held Legends of Las Vegas concert outside at the Community Park Bandshell for a small group of
pre-registered attendees. The event included a sponsored live performance by an Elvis impersonator.

e Started the new Remote Enrichment Center on August 31. There is an average of 13 kids per day
from a combination of Lisle School District 202, Naperville School District 203 and Downers Grove
School District 58.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

e Preschool started on September 8, with a current total of 70 students.

e Based upon enroliment, we have 3 in-person classes, 2 virtual classes and a hybrid option for parents.

¢ Inlieu of our traditional teacher meet and greet event in the classrooms, our preschool classes visited
with their classmates and teachers at the Discovery Playground on September 3.

e New this year, parents will not be entering the building to pick up/drop off their children. Instead, staff
will greet parents at their vehicles and help escort students to/from the vehicles and the classrooms.

e A virtual tour of the preschool was filmed and posted online to offer a visual of the classroom layout,
an intfroduction of the teachers and basic information about the program.

e Parents have been so grateful that we are able to offer in person classes. Specific comments include
“She’s been looking forward to coming back fo preschool all summer long!” and one child just this
morning said “You know whate This school is AMAZING!"

e Working with All Star Sports for T-Ball and Soccer for ages 3-4 and 4-6. There are 35 kids registered
total for the 3 classes that run through the middle of October.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Summer Theatre Production

e Matilda wrapped up with the recording and we are now editing the show. A link will be emailed to
the board to watch once the show is ready.

Dance:

e Fall offerings include ballet, tap, lyrical, dance technique, jazz & hip hop. We will be adding a theatre
choreography class in September.

Theatre Classes:

e The Dungeons & Dragons class is running with 5 participants a week.

e A new class called “Script Worms" will take place this autumn to build upon the success of summer.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Athletics

e Fallin-house softball registration took place in the month of August.

e For the first time in several years, our fall leagues will run near maximum capacity on three nights of
the week (fraditionally just have two nights a week).

e As we finalize our in-house needs, we are working to coordinate and accommodate the field
requests of the schools, our affiliate groups and potential renters.

e While not a traditional athletic program, Manager Wise partnered with the NIU e-Sports team to offer
our first ever Fortnite Tournament on August 29. It was a nice event and we plan to further develop
these options in the future.

e Ran the following sports programs in August: Soccer Shooting Stars, Tennis, Archery, Track/Field

¢ Investigating how to safely facilitate basketball and travel basketball within the pandemic guidelines

Special Events:

e Created a new special event with Manager Breihan called “A Visit from Santa & Mrs. Claus.” This
event will include socially distanced driveway/home visits from Santa and Mrs. Claus!

e Finalizing plans for annual Monster Madness event so it can still take place on October 24.

e Offering a virtual pumpkin carving contest this October.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Operations at The Museums aft Lisle Station Park were suspended as of June 1.

e Expenditures for now will be limited to necessary building maintenance and confent preservation.

e Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but there will be no on-site access
to the buildings until further notice.

e Planning is underway to offer some virtual options of the Author Series. More information should be
available by the report next month.

DO00029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK‘DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: September 17, 2020
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2020 Seasonal Digital Program Guide
The Autumn 2020 Seasonal Guide was made available via digital access only on August 1 — the first guide
provided to residents/nonresidents without a printed hard copy.

Statistics for August 2020

Pageviews 17,616

Users 676

Average Session Duration 5 minutes, 13 seconds
Average Pages/Session 16.24 pages

The Lisle Park District, River Bend Golf Club, and Gentle Learning Preschool websites were updated fo reflect
the programming available in the Autumn Brochure. As programming has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to both the Digital Program Guide & websites. To promote
the digital brochure, an eNewsletter was sent on August 4 to approximately 1,000 park district subscribers in
correlation with a social media campaign including relevant posts & stories to drive registration.

50+ Beyond Bingo & Virtual Program Digital Guide for Autumn 2020

Shortened, digital version of the Prime Times includes in-person/outdoor activities, meal kits, and virtual
programs for 50+ seniors. As programming has been added, updated, or cancelled, edits have been made
accordingly to the Digital Program Guide. To promote the digital guide, an eNewsletter was sent on August
10 to approximately 600 subscribers in correlation with social media posts and stories.

Statistics for August 2020

Pageviews 648

Users 85

Average Session Duration 3 minutes, 49 seconds
Average Pages/Session 5.94 pages

Remote Enrichment Center (REC)
Worked with recreation team to launch and promote new program
- Advertising
o Generated paid post for Facebook/Instagram
o Created Y page full color ad for Suburban Life Newspaper
o Wrote copy and created image for Village of Lisle electronic sign
- Markefing
o Designed (2) logo options for new program
o Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters
»  Follow-up email sent on August 19 to approximately 1,000 park district subscribers
=  Email sent on August 20 to approximately 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce
subscribers

</

00003

.
U

@



o Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote new program, including an
animated graphic

o Created dedicated web page for program and promotional content throughout park
district website

Matilda - The Musical Theatre Production
- Continued production on final videos of performances for both casts, combining filmed video and
recorded audio segments
- Designed T-Shirt for cast and crew
- Generated social media content for posts & stories fo promote theatre program & congratulate
cast

Discovery Playground Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on August 29
- Photographs taken of the following:
o Final stages of construction
o Completed playground before ribbon cutting ceremony
o Ribbon cutting ceremony

- Marketing
o Wrote PR statement, posted on Lisle Patch, and emailed to approximately 35 local media
confacts

o Created invite to mail to donors to attend ribbon cutting ceremony

o Generated social media content for posts & stories, including Faceook live video streamed
during the ceremony and video produced from compilation of photos taken at the event

o Produced & deployed eNewsletter on August 13 to donors with invite to event

Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk

- Advertising
o Created Y page full color ad for Suburban Life Newspaper

- Marketing
o Updated Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation & Lisle Park District websites with event info
o Produced & deployed eNewsletter on August 16 promotinglst pricing tier deadline
o Designed Y zip pullover race shirt
o Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote event & early registration,

including an animated graphic

Bob K. Scholarship Winners
- Wrote PR statement, posted on Lisle Patch, and emailed to approximately 35 local media contacts
- Generated social media content for post & story to congratulate winners

Gentle Learning Preschool
- Advertising
o Wrote copy & created image for Village of Lisle electronic sign to promote virtual preschool
- Marketing
o Updated preschool website with content for 2020-2021 school year
o Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters promoting virtual preschool & enrichment classes
=  Email sent on August 17 to approximately 1,000 park district subscribers
=  Email sent on August 24 to approximately 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce
subscribers
o Printed staff business cards
o Generated social Media content for posts & stories to promote virtual preschool &
enrichment classes

River Bend Golf Club
- In Town-Classic Tournament on August 23
Updated golf course website with event info and promotional content
Created flyer & registration form
Designed promotional poster
Generated social media content for posts & stories fo promote event registration
Produced & deployed eNewsletter on August 5 to promote event to approximately 5,000
subscribers

O O O O O

000031



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

>

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Todd Shamberg Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: September 17th, 2020
Re: August 2020 Golf Report

August confinued one of our busiest seasons and with very little rain we almost hit $200,000 in
monthly revenue. While the nights started to get shorter, we sfill managed to come close to
averaging around 300 golfers every Saturday and Sunday and around 250 golfers the other five
days.

Overall, August revenue was $199,384 in 2020 versus $111,245 in 2019 and expenses were $58,057
in 2020 versus $55,771 in 2019. The increase in expenses is due to spending more on irrigation
repairs, beer and non-alcoholic beverages, and credit card processing fees - which
corresponds with the increased business. Some stand out numbers include: weekend
nonresident green fees were $57,907 in 2020 versus $20,923 in 2019, beverage cart revenue was
$10,808 in 2020 versus $4,532 in 2019 and motorized cart rental was $33,928 in 2020 versus
$17,083. These last two numbers directly correlate to how dry it has been which is vastly different
from 2019.

Our YTD revenue is up 27% ($566,512 in 2020 vs $445,935in 2019). Our YTD expenses were down
5% ($314,910 in 2020 vs $331,620 in 2019). Our biggest savings so far this year confinues to be
labor with an almost $25,000 decrease.

The pace of play continues to be a challenge with so many golfers on the course, but the
increased staff has offset this a bit. We expect to finish the year strong as long as the weather
holds out and we look forward to seeing some of the best numbers in River Bend's history.

Course Maintenance Update

e Please see Dave Drendel's report.

000032



Course Update — August 2020

Above normal temperatures and lack of rain has made golf course management
incredibly challenging this year. This has been the driest August in forty years -- rainfall
totals for the month are at .8 inches and this puts us at a deficit of around 3.5 inches for
the month. There were 26 days in August above normal temperatures. The average
August temperature is 4.6 degrees above normal, putting this year the sixth warmest
August on record.

To put this summer into perspective, we have had 31 days that were 90 degrees or

higher. The record is 47 in 1988. The average is 17. If you look at the meteorological
summer that includes June, July, and August, each month finished in the top ten for
warmest month. If you combine all three months, it is the hottest summer on record.

Record amounts of water have been applied to the course this year. Areas that are
not irrigated have gone dormant, and | expect full recovery of those areas when we
get some rain. As the days get shorter and the weather returns to normal, we will be
able to get the course ready for all the Fall fertility and cultural practices necessary to
keep the course in good condition.

000033



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: September 8, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

The District is working on the 2021 Budget and Tax Levy.
| had a meeting with All Covered to get me up to speed on the District’s IT position.
Director Garvy and | had a meeting with ShoreTel to discuss the phone system.

Director Garvy and | had a meeting with Konica Minolta to discuss the District's current contract
for the District's copier machines.

| attend IPBC Finance Committee meeting.

| filed the second quarter payroll taxes.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

ISPl



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: September 9, 2020

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the September 274 Board
Meeting:

e Two new members were approved to join the Board. Mary Liz Jayne will
be the representative from the Park District and Audrey Catuara will
serve as an additional sfudent representative.

e Board Members Leone and Cawiezel have resigned.

e The Board will meet next on October 7t

Scarecrow Scramble 5K Update:

e The Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk and Youth Run will be held on
October 10,

e The Fall Festival, Tot Dash, Costume Contest, and any other auxiliary
events have been cancelled.

e The 5K and Youth Run will be broken into waves of no more than 45
runners, all spaced 6 feet apart at the start line.

e The race will also be offered virtually for anyone who feels more
comfortable completing the race on their own.

e The Scarecrow Scramble Board is working to find sponsors for the 2020
event.

e As of September 9, there are 88 participants registered.

000035



*

Speaa! parks & recreation »

SEASPAR News and Events o September 2020

MISSION . .. VISION . CORE VALUES

Discover Abllities ! Fun * Excellence
; ‘ Service ¢ Respect
‘ Accountability

Happy September to SEASPAR’s Board of Directors and Member Entities’ Boards and Staff Members:

I'm delighted to reportthatthe reintroduction ofin-person programming
so far has been very successful. Any concerns | had about safety
guidelines were put to rest thanks to our staff's professionalism and
cooperation from participants.

Diligent planning in the summer has provided us with a solid foundation
for the fall. The experience we gained is already being put to practice,
literally! We are now offering popular athletics programs like volleyball,
flag football, golf, and bocce. Sports have always been a staple for
SEASPAR, and their reintroduction is a big deal for many. Although our
goal is a full transition back to in-person programming, we're aware of
the importance of virtual programs for many of our participants. That
is why we are dedicated to providing virtual programming as long as
necessary, even if that means going the extra mile.

A lot of thought has gone into planning the fall 2020 season. A goal of mine was to allow this season’s
programming to react and adapt to an evolving environment. To achieve this, we decided to offer the
season’s programs in sessions. Our first session, held from September 21 through October 31, will offer more
in-person and virtual programming. It also includes a few programs that combine virtual and in-person
elements, something I'm personally excited about. Details are available in the latest issue of SEASPAR’s
CONNECTIONS fall program guide available as a digital flipbook on our website now.

As a new season approaches, our staff continue to traverse the strange new landscape. While | cannot assure
what tomorrow will bring, | am confident that, together with my team, SEASPAR is up to any challenge.

Matt Corso
Executive Director

SEASPAR.org ﬂ@m};}@ : b 400@0@



SEASPAR.org

Fall into Fun: Fall Season Begins

The wait is over - our fall season is finally here! To
best accommodate our families’ evolving schedules,
SEASPAR will offer fall programming in sessions. The
first session, which runs from September 21 through
October 31, began taking registrations on August
31. As our team prepared for the new season, they
prepared for what we predict will be the highest
registration for in-person programming since March.
An early indicator was the overwhelming number of
participant assessments submitted before opening
registration. In order to register for in-person
programs, all participants are required to successfully
complete an assessment to determine eligibility.

This season promises to be even more involved with
introducing more of our most popular in-person
programs. While virtual programming has been well-
received, feedback taught us the importance of our
participants’ return to in-person programs. We set
out to make good on that. The fall program season is
our response.

Registration for the first session of SEASPAR’s fall 2020 season has begun. Registrations will be
accepted now through September 11 and may be completed at SEASPAR.org.

CONNECTIONS: Fall Session 1

The latest issue of SEASPAR CONNECTIONS is now
available! Inside this issue, participants will find
everything they need to register for programming
held during the first session of SEASPAR’s fall season,
which runs from September 21 through October 31.

Readers will be pleasantly surprised to find the
return of some of SEASPAR’s most popular in-person
programs like Social Club and Swim Lessons. Those
not ready to participate in in-person programming
will find countless virtual program options designed
to keep participants engaged at home.

See what’s new for yourself! Download a copy or view
it as a digital flipbook today!

View the Fliphook

AR o 004

FAIL 2020

CONNECTIONS

PROGRAM GUIDE

SISSION ONE | M2 -0CTH



30.960.7605 TDD

A Farewell to Summer

As we transition into the fall season of programming,
we'd like to take a moment to bid farewell to summer.
Among everything that happened during this uncanny
season, we can honestly say that we are thankful. We
are grateful for the challenges we faced because they
made us stronger. We are grateful for the complications
that ensued because they gave our mission resolve.
But most of all, we are thankful because this summer
forced us to rethink our possibilities.

Thanks to the hard work and dedication of a
fantastic staff and unprecedented cooperation from
participants, SEASPAR pulled through it all, even when
things seemed bleak. Because of them, over 3,438
service hours were provided virtually, and in person,
a number thought impossible at the beginning of the
summer.

Although this summer has taught us lessons we'll
never forget, we're happy to see it end. Thanks to you,
we are now stronger, wiser, and more creative than
ever before. To summer, we bid you farewell. Until next
year!

SEASPAR Outreach Out and About

We're happy to report SEASPAR’s outreach team is
back hitting the streets again! After taking a short break
from in-person appearances due to the pandemic,
SEASPAR team members are now ready to once again
advocate for people with special needs at your next
event.

Advocating for our mission is important, but safety is a
top priority. That is why team members will encourage
social distancing by maintaining a 6-foot distance from
the public and other team members while performing
outreach at public events. A safe working environment
will be achieved by limiting activities that encourage
crowds and establishing physical boundaries when
possible.

SEASPAR is ready to attend your next public event.
Please send any requests for appearance or inquiries
about our outreach program to wcazares@seaspar.org.

CsEAsaRers 000035



BBQ Bolt Action

After a brief hiatus resulting from the pandemic,
SEASPAR’s outreach team has hit the streets again!

The return to action began at the Downers Grove
Park District’s BBQ Bolt 5K race held on August 29
at McCollum Park. The event is held annually as a
fundraiser to benefit SEASPAR and people with
special needs.

Attending an event with a cause like this allowed
our team to speak directly with individuals who
understand the importance of providing recreational
opportunities to people with special needs. Those in
attendance were eager to learn about our mission.
Our team also promoted available job and volunteer
opportunities.

We thank our hosts at Downers Grove for their
hospitality and congratulate them on a successful
event.

Lisle Playground Grand Opening

Lisle Park District hosted a ribbon-cutting ceremony
for the Discovery Playground, and SEASPAR was
invited. This new park is a fresh approach to how
playgrounds are designed. Its all-inclusive concept
features modules designed for people of all ages and
abilities, an approach SEASPAR loves!

The ceremony was held the morning of August 29
to a crowd of dedicated supporters. The event was
kept to a minimum by design, but select SEASPAR
staff were fortunate to be present. The ceremony
was short in nature, but those youthful at heart
inaugurated the park’s many features for hours after.

We thank our friends at the Lisle Park District for
allowing us to be part of this monumental event,
and thank you for joining the all-inclusive playground
revolution.




4500 Belmont Road + Downers Grove, Il 60515

630.960.7600 Phone * 630.960.7601 Fax * 630.960.7605 TDD

Move over GrubHub, because SEASPAR now delivers! Fortunately for the food delivery industry, we're
limiting our to-your-door service to recreation (and the occasional birthday surprise).

This summer, a caravan of SEASPAR vehicles paraded through local neighborhoods during a two-day
event called the “SEASPAR Van Parade.” The event involved our fleet of vehicles parading throughout
the communities we serve. The parade route consisted of <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>